
 
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

March 9, 2016 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Shelley Klein at (661) 763-
7711.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority 
of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District 
Office located at 29 Cougar Court, Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be made available to the 
public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Shelley Klein at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 9, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Real Property Negotiators - Property:  IPN # 032-010-8  
   Agency Negotiator:  Interim Superintendent/President 
   Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment 
 E. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Government Code Section 54957 
   Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
   Employee Organizations:  TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
   Management /Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 A. Request for Approval – Recommendations for 2016 California Community 

College Board of Trustees 
 
8. CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE – Presentation of 2014/15 Annual Report 

 
9. SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Pre-Collegiate Program 

 
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held February 10, 2016 
 
11. NEW BUSINESS:   
 
 A. Second Reading & Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding 

with the Taft College Faculty Association to Clarify Credit vs. Non-Credit Class 
Loads, Article 6.1.1 

 
 B. First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding with the Taft College Faculty 

Association Regarding Article 7.2.4 – Persons Entering the System, and Article 
7.4 – Retiree Health Benefits (No Action) 

 
 C. First Reading - Memorandum of Understanding with the Taft College Classified 

School Employees Association Chapter #543 Regarding Article 18.3 – Retiree 
Health Benefits (Pending Unit Ratification) (No Action) 

 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 9, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
 D. Second Reading & Request for Approval – (Updated) Board Policies: 
 

  BP #3820 – Gifts   
  BP #7340 – Leaves  
 
 E. First Reading – New Board Policy: 
 
  Board Policy # 4020 – Student Learning Outcomes  
  
 F. Request for Approval – STEM Modular Building Sitework – Change Order #1 to 

Increase the Project in the Amount of $8,439.00 for Fencing and Electrical Work, 
  Increasing the Project Cost from $1,352,679.00 to $1,361,118.00 
 
 G. Request for Approval – Notice of Completion – STEM Modular Sitework Project 
 
12. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – Q) 
 
 A. Review of the California Community College Financial Status Report (CCFS-

311Q) for the 1st Quarter Ending September 30, 2015 
 
 B. Review of the California Community College Financial Status Report (CCFS-

311Q) for the 2nd Quarter Ending December 31, 2015 
 
 C. Request for Approval – Resolution 2015/16-07 Establishing WKCCD Classified 

School Employees Week March 25 – April 1, 2016 
 
 D. Request for Approval – Course Updates: 
 
  Applied Technologies Division 
 
  IES 1102 – Passport Safety Training 
 
  Learning Support Division 
 
  DS 1503 – Introduction to Medication Support 
  DS 1504 – Cultural Competency towards Disabilities 
  DS 1505 – Teaching Individuals with Disabilities and Dealing with Changing         

Behaviors 
  DS 1506 – Maltreatment and Safety at Home and in the Community 
 
  Liberal Arts Division 
 

  ART 1620 – Drawing and Composition 
 
   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 9, 2016 
Page 4 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
  Math and Science Division 
 

  MATH 2130 – Analytic Geometry and Calculus III 
 

  Social Science Division 
 

  HIST 2270 – California History 
 
 E. Request for Approval – Course Inactivations: 
 

  Liberal Arts Division 
 

  ART 1900 – Internship in Graphic Design 
  ART 1910 – Internship in Graphic Design 
 
 F. Request for Approval – Award of $45,000.00 from the Kern Early Stars Program 

Block Grant to the TC Children’s Center 
 
 G. Information – U.S. Department of Education Approval of Melissa Thornsberry 

as the STEM Pathways Grant Project Director 
 
 H. Request for Approval – Agreement with PAS Associates to Provide a Six-Hour 

Artwork-Based Team Building Session for Student Services Staff, March 31, 
2016, $3,750.00 

 
 I. Request for Approval – Event Rental Contract with the Fort Preservation Society 

for the Spring Athletic Awards Banquet 
 
 J. Request for Ratification – Annual Renewal of Directors and Officers Liability 

Insurance with Keenan Associates for the Retirement Board of Authority, 
2/16/16 – 2/16/17, $6,000.00 

 
 K. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Independent Living Center of 

Kern County for American Sign Language Interpreting Services, Effective 
November 15, 2015, $65.00/Hour (2 Hour Minimum Charge) 

 
 L. Request for Approval – Agreement with Garden Pathways to Provide 

Consulting Services Related to ETO Software (Student Mentor/Mentee 
Program), 3/9/16 – 6/30/16, $75.00/Hour, Not to Exceed 40 Hours 

 
 M. Request for Approval – Addendum to Lease Agreement with the Beard Family 

Trust to Modify the Monthly Lease Payment to $6,250.00 (from $3,500.00/Mo.) 
  Effective 5/1/16 – 10/31/17 
 
 N. Request for Approval – Consulting Services Agreement with Robin Ledford to 

Perform Special Projects Related to the Office of Instruction, 4/1/16 – 6/30/16, 
$50.00/Hour 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 9, 2016 
Page 5 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
 O. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Miguel Lugo 

to Speak on the Topic of Disability Awareness, 3/1/16, $300.00 
 
 P. Ratification of the February 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 
 Q. Routine Personnel Items: 
 
   1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of March 3, 2016 and 

2016 Spring Proposed Field Trips 
 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14. REPORTS: 
 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, February 2016 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, February 2016 

  5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, February 2016 
 
 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Associated Student Body Report 
 D. Academic Senate Report 
 E. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 
 
15. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
16. EMPLOYMENT 
  
 A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
 B. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
 C. Resignations and Retirements (Appendix II) 
 D. Request to Recruit Open Positions (Appendix II) 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 13, 2016, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
18. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 
 

























 
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

February 10, 2016 
 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College 
District was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White.  Trustees Emmanuel 
Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long and Kal Vaughn were also present.  
Superintendent/President Dr. Dena Maloney and Executive Secretary Shelley Klein 
were also in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Vaughn and 
unanimously carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s 
position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Government Code Section 54957 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations:  TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
 Management /Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:04 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Cole and 
unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no 
action was taken during Closed Session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2016 
Page 2 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
President White announced the Annual School Trustees Winter Dinner meeting of the 
Kern County School Boards Association and the Kern County Superintendent of Schools 
Office is scheduled for February 29, 2016, at the Double Tree Hotel in Bakersfield.  Any 
Trustees interested in attending are asked to contact Shelley Klein for arrangements. 
 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
 
District Investment Advisor Mike Urner distributed and reviewed the quarterly report 
of the WKCCD General Obligation Bond Portfolio and Facilities Reserve for the quarter 
ending December 31, 2015 (copies attached to the official minutes).  Mr. Urner reviewed 
the highlights of the Facilities Reserve including income for the quarter of $99,844.33 
with a withdrawal of $1,408,684.00 for the District’s long term obligations.  The ending 
value was $13,100,245.83 with a projected 12-month portfolio coupon income of 
$333,132.00 and $4,199,589.95 total income earned since inception.  Mr. Urner reviewed 
the asset and credit sector allocation and the portfolio maturity distribution, as well as 
confirming continuing compliance with state code and regulations.   
 
The General Obligation Bond Portfolio was also reviewed.  Mr. Urner reported that the 
GO Bond Portfolio gained income of $56,036.63 for the quarter with an ending value of 
$12,054,839.20.  The projected 12-month portfolio coupon income is $236,874.00 with 
$4,762,305.00 total income earned since inception.  Mr. Urner reviewed the asset and 
credit sector allocation and the portfolio maturity distribution, as well as confirming 
continuing compliance with state code and regulations.  He noted with increasing 
interest rates we can anticipate a good amount of calls on the bonds owned by the 
District.  He added that the Treasury rates are declining due to the current low price of 
oil and general market volatility.  The stock market performance in January has been 
the weakest in history, but the environment is favorable for the bond market which 
benefits the District. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, 
the minutes of the Regular Meeting held January 13, 2016 and the Special Meeting held 
January 27, 2016 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Award of Bid to Hillcrest/Mesa Energy for the Gymnasium HVAC Replacement, 
Installation and Related Repairs 
 
District Architect Jose Vargas reported that his firm is recommending award of bid to 
low bidder Hillcrest/Mesa Energy in the amount of $63,785.00 for the Gymnasium 
HVAC replacement,  installation  and  related  repairs project.  The current HVAC units  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2016 
Page 3 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
are 20 years old and the project includes ducting and roof repair work related to the 
replacement of the units.    On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Cole, the 
award of bid was unanimously approved (related documents attached to official 
minutes). 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – New & Revised Board Policies: 
 
BP #3225 – (New) Institutional Effectiveness 
BP #3570 – (New) Smoking on Campus 
BP #5020 – (Revised) Non-Resident Tuition 
BP #5400 – (Revised) Associated Students Organization 
BP #5410 – (Revised) ASB Elections 
BP #5420 – (Revised) ASB and Club Organization Finance 
BP #5510 – (New) Off Campus Student Organizations 
BP #5800 – (New) Prevention of Identity Theft in Student Financial Aid Transactions 
 
On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
the above-referenced new and revised Board Policies were approved. 
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding with the Taft College Faculty 
Association to Clarify Credit vs. Non-Credit Class Loads 
 
Interim Superintendent Brock McMurray reported that, through the interest-based 
bargain process, the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee had reached 
consensus to language clarifications of Article 6.1.1 of the faculty collective bargaining 
agreement.  The memorandum of understanding clarifies the calculation of teaching load 
lecture hours for non-credit courses (copy attached to official minutes) and memorializes 
the practice for the future.  A second reading and request for approval will take place at 
the meeting scheduled for March 9, 2016. 
 
First Reading – Revised Board Policies:  BP #3820 – Gifts and BP #7340 – Leaves  
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the above-referenced Board Policies are being presented 
for their first reading.  BP #3820 – Gifts – is being updated to reflect that “military or 
veteran status” to the list of groups expressly named as potential victims of 
discrimination.  BP#7340 – Leaves – is being updated to reflect current regulatory 
references and the addition of the following purposes for leaves: 1) injury-related 
leaves to permanent employees; 2) paid sick leave per Labor Code Section 246; and 3) 
leave to bond with a new child.  A second reading and request for approval will take 
place at the meeting scheduled for March 9, 2016. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Presentation of President’s and Vice President’s Lists for Fall 2015 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
B. Request for Approval – Updated Library Fees, Fines & Prices, Effective 3/1/16 
 
C. Request for Approval – Agreement with JP Marketing for Phase 2 of Web Design 

Consulting Services, Effective Upon Approval, Estimated Cost - $45,500.00 
 
D. Request for Ratification – Three Year Maintenance Renewal with Daikin for the 

Campus Chiller, 1/1/16 – 12/31/18, $22,872.00 
 
E. Request for Approval – Quotation #QUO-09467-G5LOR2/0 From Lego Education 

for Purchase of 30 Lego Mindstorms EV3 Kits, $12,288.82, Grant Funding 
 
F. Request for Approval – Consulting Agreement with Robert J. Pacheco, Ed.D. to 

Facilitate the Governance Council Retreat Scheduled for Friday, February 26, 2016, 
$1,250.00 

 
G. Request for Approval – Contract for Banquet Services with Stockdale Country Club 

for the Governance Council Retreat Scheduled for Friday, February 26, 2016, 
$23.70/person, $2,370.40 Estimated Total 

 
H. Request for Approval – Renewal of Agreement with C.A. Reding to Provide 

Maintenance for the Library Equitrac Paystation Deposit Center, 3/10/16 – 3/9/17, 
$1,575.00/Yr. 

 
I. Ratification of the January 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 
J. Routine Personnel Items: 
 
 1.  Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of February 3, 2016 
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, 
Consent Agenda Items A – J were approved as presented (materials related to items A – 
J are attached to official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were presented. 
 
REPORTS FROM STAFF AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information 
(copies attached to official minutes). 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
Financial Reports: 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, January 2016 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, January 2016 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, January 2016 
6. Investments Held at Deutsche Bank Trust Company and 
 The Bank of New York Mellon 7/1/15 – 12/31/15 
 
Trustee Reports 
 
Trustee Kal Vaughn reported that he is pleased to serve on the presidential search 
committee and that the process is going well.  He also thanked consultant Dr. Roe 
Darnell for his service to both the Presidential Search Committee and the selection 
committee to replace Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President and Board of 
Trustees. 
 
Board President Billy White reported that he and Trustee Manny Campos, along with 
Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray, attended the CCLC Legislative 
Conference that took place January 31 – February 1, 2016 in Sacramento.  The group 
attended conference sessions and met with representatives of Senator Jean Fuller and 
Assemblywoman Shannon Grove. They plan to meet with the Senator and 
Assemblywoman personally later in the month.  President White added that he is also 
serving on the Presidential Search Committee and commended the group for their open 
dialog. 
 
Associated Students 
 
Student Trustee Shoshanna Kukuliev reported on the February AB activities that 
include Black History Month activities; a Valentine’s Day Rally (2/11); the Annual Taste 
of Soul Lunch (2/25); and Clery Act Awareness activities (2/17 – 2/19). 
 
Academic Senate 
 
Senate President Geoffrey Dyer reported that during the last month the Senate has 
addressed the Professional Development Charter; the IEPI/PRT Process; Foundation 
Grants; the potential SLO procedure and the TC Student Research Conference.  The 
Senate approved a new constitution and bylaws; approved a policy for SLOs; activated 
a dual enrollment taskforce; voted to move ranking of new faculty positions to August 
inservice; created a taskforce to evaluate how the Senate ranks these requests; and, 
formed program discontinuation taskforces for DSE and recreation.   
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2016 
Page 6 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
Student Services 
 
Vice President of Student Services Darcy Bogle reported that the College website project 
is moving along with the current focus on navigation and flow.  The entire project will 
be completed and launched by the end of the spring semester.  She noted that the 
number of students who achieved placement on the President’s and Vice President’s 
Lists grow each semester and it is an accomplishment for which the students should be 
very proud.   
 
Lastly, Ms. Bogle reported that the recent Triple Play Dinner was very well planned and 
the event was very enjoyable.  Her focus will now turn to the upcoming Foundation 
Golf Tournament scheduled for April 29th at BV Golf Course.   
 
Faculty Association 
 
Faculty Association President Diane Jones reported that faculty members have begun 
their scheduling meetings for the summer and fall semesters.  She added that she was 
pleased with the final Accreditation report. 
 
Presidential Search Committee 
 
Board Consultant Dr. Roe Darnell reported that the presidential search process is 
progressing well and the goal is to culminate the process in May in order for the Board 
to be able to formally approve a permanent Superintendent/President in June.  The 
position announcement will be available on the search website on February 19th.   
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
2016 Report to the Community 
 
Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray distributed copies of the 2016 
Report to the Community which was previously mailed to Board members.  He 
commended Dr. Dena Maloney’s work on this project, along with the Institutional 
Research Office Coordinator Dr. Eric Bérubé and his staff. 
 
Report from the Accrediting Commission for Community & Junior Colleges (ACCJC) 
 
Mr. McMurray announced that he was very pleased to receive the official notification 
from ACCJC regarding the College’s accreditation status which was outlined in a press 
release disseminated earlier in the day.  The College received reaffirmation of 
accreditation for 18 months with the requirement of a follow-up report by March 15, 
2017, and a site visit to evaluate the institution’s work.  The report indicated that the 
College did not meet standards in the following areas:   
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2016 
Page 7 
 
 
REPORT of the SUPERINTENDENT (continued): 
 
1. Integration of the assessment of course and program student learning outcomes 

(SLOs). 
2. Submission of substantive change reports for the discontinuation of the 

automotive program and the re-establishment of the welding program which is 
offered at an off-site location. 

3. Consistent assessment, analysis and evaluation of student learning outcomes for 
all academic programs and courses. 

4. Communication of SLOs to students, including listing them consistently on all 
course syllabi and approved course outlines. 

 
The College received the following commendations from the visiting team during their 
exit meeting: 
 
1. TIL – integration of TIL students into campus life in all areas. 
2. Facilities Planning – Grounds and development, buildings and overall 

environment. 
3. Engagement with students – all the programs available:  Steps to Success, One 

Stop Shop, Counseling.  A genuine commitment to success.  A vibrant student life 
program. 

4. Leadership – Engagement of leadership – planning process, integrated planning 
across campus, changes to Governance Council charter and institutional 
effectiveness.  

 
Future Events  
 
Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative (IEPI) – This effort has been 
spearheaded by the Chancellor’s Office to assist Colleges statewide with accreditation 
challenges.  Teams of community college administrators and faculty members work 
with staff to improve their performance in SLOs and those links to accreditation.  The 
original team visit at Taft College took place November 17, 2015.  A second team visit is 
scheduled for February 22, 2016.  Mr. McMurray has been working with Dr. Eric Bérubé 
and Geoffrey Dyer to develop a plan to integrate the College’s SLOs into the planning 
and accreditation process. 
 
Governance Council Retreat  - The Governance Council Retreat is scheduled for Friday, 
February 26, 2016, at Stockdale Country Club in Bakersfield.  The focus of the retreat is 
Accreditation and SLOs.  Dr. Bob Pacheco, who is an authority on both subjects, will 
facilitate the retreat. 
 
Dental Hygiene Accreditation Site Visit - The Dental Hygiene Accreditation site visit 
took place February 2nd and 3rd.  The visit went well.  As is typical, the team made 
several recommendations which will be implemented in the program in the near future. 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 10, 2016 
Page 8 
 
REPORT of the SUPERINTENDENT (continued): 
 
Phillips 66 Check Presentation - On January 26th both local and regional representatives 
from Phillips 66 presented a donation of $20,000 to the TC Foundation for use in the 
Energy Technology Program and K-14 STEM Outreach.  The check presentation was 
held during a computer programming class in the ETEC building which was followed 
by a buffet lunch.   
 
Sheri Horn Bunk Named Taft Business Woman of the Year - Congratulations to 
Foundation Executive Director Sheri Horn Bunk who has been named Taft Business 
Woman of the Year by the Taft Chamber of Commerce.  Along with others, she will 
receive the award at the Chamber Installation Dinner on February 11th. 
 
Kern Economic Development Corporation - Mr. McMurray announced that he attended 
a recent KEDC Board Meeting and will be oriented as a new member in a couple of 
weeks. 
 
Legislative Conference - Lastly, Mr. McMurray, Board President Billy White and 
Trustee Emmanuel Campos attend the annual CCLC Legislative Conference in 
Sacramento January 31 – February 1, 2016.  In addition to attending conference sessions, 
the group met with representatives of Senator Jean Fuller and Assemblywoman 
Shannon Grove.  The group will also meet personally with Senator Fuller and 
Assemblywoman Grove later in the month. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded by Trustee Campos, Employment Items A – 
E were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – E (Appendix I & II) are 
attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Kal Vaughn and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 9, 2016, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:59 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Long and 
unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
      
Kal Vaughn, Secretary 











































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Today's Date; 2/9/2016

Submitted by; DanielleVohnout- Curriculum Technician

Area ExecutiveManager: Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: BoardItem - Requestfor Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 9,2016

Title of Item:

Course Updates

Background:

Under accreditation requirements,academicinstitutionsare expected to review and update its courses to
ensure they meet current standards.

Applied Technologies Division

TheApplied Technologies division has made revisions to thefollowing course outline toalignthe hours
with current standards:

lES 1102 Passport Safety Training

Learning Support Division

TheLearning Support divisionmade revisions to the following outlines to removethe current
prerequisite course:

DS 1503 Introduction to Medication Support

DS 1504 Cultural Competency towards Disabilities
DS 1505 TeachingIndividuals with Disabilities and Dealingwith ChallengingBehaviors
DS 1506 Maltreatment and Safety at Home and in the Community

Liberal Arts Division

The Liberal Arts division has made revisions to the following course outline to align with the C-ID
descriptor in compliance with SB1440:

ART 1620 Drawing and Composition

Page 1 of 2



ITAFTCOLLEGE BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Math and Science Division

The Math and Sciencedivision made revisions to the following outline to alight with the C-IDdescriptor
in compliance with SB1440:

MATH 2130 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III

Social Science Division

The Social Science division has made revisions to tlie following outline as part of the five year review
cycle:

HIST 2270 California History

Fiscal Implication:

None.

.T^
Approved:

Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction

Page 2 of 2



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised by: R-.-Mallard G. Clarke
Reviewed by: R. Kizzar C. Bertram
Reviewed by: K. Bandy
Date reviewed: February 2016

C & G Ed approval: October 11,2010
Board approval: November 11,2010

Industrial Education Safety QES) 1102 Passport Safety Training (25 Unit)
[formerly Petroleum Technology 94B]

Prerequisite: None

Total Hours: ? ^hours lecture; 2.5 hours lab (9.5 hours total)

Catalog Description: This introductory course provides information intended to satisfy the basic level of safety
awareness requiredofall contractor personnelworking on the properties of the California Oil Producers.
The course covers all the basic safety topics consideredessential for working safely on these companies' properties.
This course is suggested as a prerequisite into the Industrial Education and Safety program. This course is offered
on a Pass/No Pass basis with the option to receive a letter grade. This course is offered on a Pass/No Pass basis
e»ly.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree credit

Textbook: None

Additional Required Materials: None

Course Objectives:

Upon completion of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. adhere to the safct)-, health and environmental policies and practices at Califomio Oil Producers'
properties, and
recognize, avoid ond/or mitigate hazards commonly encountered while working on petroleum produotion
facilities.

1. Apply the information necessary to satifv the safety orientation requirements for working on the properties
of the California Oil Producers

Course Scope and Content;

Unit-I Behavioral Based Safety Orientation
At Worker-Behavior Influence on Safe-Work PFoetioes

Bt E-xamples-of Acceptable and Unacceptable Work Behaviors

Unit li California Oil Producers' Orientation Video

A,^ Overview of hazards that mav be encountered
B. Overview of California Oil Producers' sSafety and health Requirements and Expectations
while working on their properties

Unit II Behavioral Based Safety (BBS) Orientation
A. BBS programs

I



At

TAFTCOLLEGE

B. Focus of BBS programs

Unit 111. Job Planning/Job Safety Analysis (JSA')
A. Methods of ident ifving hazards
B. Why JSA's should be used

C. JSA procedures

Unit IV Producers' Permit Procedures
A. Types of Safety Work PermitsfSWPI
B. Responsibilities
C. SWP process and procedures

UnitV44t Endangered Species
A. Rules when endangered species are encountered

Unit IV

UnitV

Unit VI

Unit VI

B. Environmentally sensitive areas

A; Identification of commonly encountered Endangered Species on Kom County Oil LoaGO

Job Safety Analysis (JSA)
JSA Defined

-B: When Required
-G-. Who Generates

Toilgato Safct>'Meetings

-Producers' Permit Procodurea

-A: When Job Permits arc Required
-Bj Types of Permits

Hazard Communication

A. Contractor responsibilities
B. Employee responsibilities
C. Chemical hazards

D. Global Harmonized System/Safety Data Sheet fGHS/SDS)

-Hazard Communication

-A: Employee-Right-to Know
-Br- -Contoinor Labels

-G-. Material Safet)' Data Sheet (MSDS)

Unit VII Proposition 65
A. Intent and purpose
B. Required signase
A: California Notification

-B; Typical Notice Postings

Unit VIII Hydrogen Sulfide (H2S)
A. Characteristics efWsS

B. Effects ofexposure Where it is Found

C. Locations Monitoring

D. Emergenov ActionsAir Monitoring
E. Emergency rescue and evacuation



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit IX

Unit X

Unit XI

Asbestos

-A: Characteristics

Posting Requirements
Personal Protective Equipment

-Br- -Precautions

Lead

-At Hazard

-Br- Precautions

Well Water

-At Non-potability
-Bt- Prccautions

Unit IXtf Personal Protective Equipment fPPE)
A; Standard PPE Requirements
B. Special PPE
AtC. Jewelry and hair precautions

Unit XHt Control ofNoise

A. Effects on hearing Posted High-Neise Areas

B. Types of hearing protectors Heoring Protection Rcauiromonts
C. Locations of expected excessive noise

Unit XI Safe Work Practices

A. General responsibilities

B. Basic work rules

Unit XIV Hazardous Energy Control
-At Types of Energy Requiring Control
-Bt Typical Electrieol Lockout/Tagout Process

Unit XV Blinding
-Ar- Definition

-Bt Blinding Rcquircmonts

Unit XVI Flange Spreaders
At-

Unit XVII

-Bt

-^Fypes
-Potential Hazards

Lino Breaking
-At Hazards

-Bt Pennits Required
-Procedures-Gr-

Unit XHVHi Confined Space_Entri; Awareness
A. Characteristics and tTvpes
B. Hazards Pemnts

C. Atmosphere monitoring Pro-iob Meetings
& Emorgcnoy Action Plan

Unit XinX Cranes, Slings and Rigging



TAFTCOLLEGE

A. General rules Workirm around Cranco

B. Operatorresponsibilities SlincTypesand Requirements
C. Types and uses Rigging Requirements

Unit xiyx Overhead Powerline Policy
A. Oyerhead power line safety Safe Clearance Distance
B. "Look UP and live" flag policy "Red Flag"-Procedure
C. Loading and transportation
D. Work site procedures

Unit XXI Code of Safe Work Prootices

A-. Contractorrequirementto have a written Code of Safe Work Proctices

UnitXVXH Fall Protection

A. Types Producers' requirements
B. Fall aArrest equipment Systems

Unit XXIII Fire Safety'
A. Procedures when reporting a fire

Unit-XXlV Emergency Action Plans (GAP)
A: Contractor EAP requirement
B: Examples of EAP to an HiS release

Unit XyiXV Excavation and Trenching
A: Preeautions to take when working oround trenching/excavation operations
A. Hazards

B. Backhoe hazards

UnitXVnX¥t Heat Illness Prevention Field Hazards

A. High heat procedures Enumeration of hazards likelyto boencountered on the Producers'
properties

B. Signs and symptoms of heat illness
AtC Response to heat illness

Unit XVmXVH Producers' Safety Requirements
A. Summation of topics covered the previous 26 Units

Unit XXVIIl—Kevin Boiley Video
A. Video re lessons leorned from the subject's accident

Unit XXIX Near Misses

A: Scenes from incident sites that did not result in injuries or property damage, yet could have

Lab Content:

4-: Field demonstrations of oilfield equipment
fc Correct method of de-energizing electrical panels
b-. Guording the powertroin-oPa well pump

Hazards of piping systems
i Hazards of opening pipelines and-confined spoces incoirectly

4



TAFTCOLLEGE

-e: Demonstrotc finding positive methods for verifying de-eneigization of piping ond other
equipment

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class: Ne»eThestudents in theis classwill psend a minimum of 0.5 hours
per week outside regular class time doing the following:
1. Written reports

Methods of Instruction:

L Lecture
2 Audiovisual presentation

3: Group oxeroisos in oloss
Field-demonstration and prnctioai oxoroises

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Written final-exam

2. Performance observation

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 095670 Industrial Occupational Safetv Health

SAM Prioritv Code: C: Clearlv Occupational

Funding Agencv: Y:Not Applicable

Program Status: 2: Stand-alone

Noncredit Categorv: Y: Not Applicable

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Not Applicable

Prior to College Level: Y: Not Applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Course is not a part of a cooperative education
program

Eligible for Credit bv Exam: No

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: Yes



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised by: V. tiefdef Jacob!
Reviewed by: S. Vaughan
Date Reviewed: Spring 3043^2016
C & G Ed approval: January 17.20H
Board approved: February 12,20H

Disabilitv Studies fPS) 1503 Introduction to Medication Support G Units') CSU

[formerly DirectSupportEducation 3 and 1503; Social Science 3]

Prerequisite: Suooessful completion of DS 1501 witli a gradeof "C" or bottor None

Prerequisito knowlcdgc/skills: Before entering thocourse the studentshould be able to

+: examine tho history and causes ofdisabilities,
examine and synthesize contemporary best praotices;
synthesize oomponents-of-best practices,

4t olassily various disabilities ond-profcssional terminology,
compare son'ices for peoplewith-disabilitios,
anolyze tho role of tho paraprofessional working with people witlvdisabilitics,
examine tho legal aspects of oonfidentiality-and-ethieal-issucs, and

%•. demonstrate an awareness of diverse populations of persons with disabilities and the
aspects oftho disability'.

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 48 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course covers how to.support people with disabilities in effectively
and safely managing their medications. Information on how to work with medical professionals
and safely store, administer, and handle medications is included. Since not all paraprofessionals
have the same responsibilities in medicationsupport due to different regulations and the varied
needs of the persons being supported, the course provides concepts and tools that help to
understand and address unique situations.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Justad, Health and Medication Administration Manual, 2009. Print.

Physician's Desk Reference Pocket Guide toPrescription Drugs, S* ed.New York: Pocket

Books, 2013. Print.

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. be familiar with and be able to read labels for over-the-counter medications, prescription
medications and herbal treatments.



TAFTCOLLEGE

2. describe specific circumstances thatmay increase the likelihood of adverse reactions and
side effects,

3. list and describe the main points about controlled substances,
4. know the five steps that indicate a medicationhas been taken,
5. learn proper hand-washing andhygiene techniques before working with medications,
6. learn the properprocedure for storage and destruction of medications,
7. know methods for preventing errors during administration suchas the "triplecheck" of

the label,
8. know how to use a Medication Administration Record, and
9. be familiar with different references regarding drugs or medications.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I S ide Effects of Medications

A. Harmful effects ofmedication not taken correctly
B. Strategies that reduce medication errors
C. Medication support needs for consumers
D. Duties ofa paraprofessionaljn the area of medication support

Unit n Legal Aspects of Working with Prescribed Medications
A. Laws that apply to the paraprofessional.in their roles in medication

support

B. Difference betweena prescription and non-prescription medication,
herbal and natural remedy, and nutritional supplement

C. Medication errors

D. Interaction of medications and disabilities

E. Reporting and documenting side effects

Unit III Administration and Storage of Medications
A. Consumer's health and medication history
B. Identifying the right person and the right medication
C. Storing, labeling, administering, and recording medications
D. The "triple check"
E. Methods of good hygiene and appropriate use of protective barriers

Unit rv Follow-up, Communication, and Documentation ofMedications
A. Effective communication and documentation needs

B. Completing and updating a Medication Administration Record
C. Reporting abuse, neglect, or exploitation with ethical standards

Unit V Using Medication References and Resources
A. Medication resources

B. Benefits and limitations ofmedication resources

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimumof 6 hours per week outside of the regular class
time doing the following:



TAFTCOLLEGE

1. Review online tutorials and multimedia

2. Complete writing and reading assignments
3. Participate in individualand group assignments

Methods of Instruction:

1. lectures

2. group discussions
3. Class exercises

4. Individual and/or group projects

Methods ofEvaluation:

1. Instructor evaluations

2. Tests/Quizzes
3. Research paper

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 210450: Disabilitv Services

SAM Prioritv Code: D: Possiblv Occupational

Distance Education: Online: offline

Funding Aeencv: Y: Not Applicableffunds not used)

Program Status; 1: Program Applicable

Noncredit Categorv: Y: Not Applicable. Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not oart of a coooerative work experience education
program



TAFTCOLLEGE

Eligible for Credit bv Exam: E: Credit Bv Exam

Elieible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft Colleee General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised by: V. Herdef Jacob!
Reviewed by: S. Vaughan
Date reviewed: Spring 3044 2016
C & G Ed approval: January 17. 20H
Board approval: February 12,20H

DisabilityStudies (DS'> 1504 Cultural CompetencyTowards Disabilities(3 Units') CSU

[formerly Direct SupportEducation 4 and 1504; SocialScience4]

Prerequisite: Sucoessfuloomplotion of PS 1501 with a grade of"C" or bettor None

Prerequisite Itnowlcdgo/skills: Beforeentering-tho course the student should be able to

examine the history' and causes of disabilities^
examine and synthesize contemporory best practices.
synthesize componentG of best practicos
olassify various disabilities and professional-terminology?

•oomporo sorvioos for people with disobilitics,
onalyze the role-of-theparaprofessional working with people with disabilities
examine the legal aspects of confidentiality and ethical issues, and

•demonstrateon awareness ofdiverse populationsofpersons-with disabilities and the
aspects of the disability.

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 48 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This course helps explore.cultural awareness and to understand how to
work with people who have a wide variety of personal perspectives, cultures, and life
circumstances through the disability perspective. The course investigates cultural competency
through the five elements of cultural awareness: 1) valuing diversity; 2) understanding your own
culture; 3) understanding when culture may be affecting interactions between persons and among
groups; 4) knowing where to find good resources; and 5) knowing how to change your behavior
to meet the cultural needs of individuals with disabilities.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Priestley, Mark. Disability and the Life Course: Global Perspectives. New York:
Cambridge UP, 2001. Print.

Nielsen, Kim. A Disability History ofthe United States. Boston: Beacon, 2012. Print

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. explain why cultural competence towards disabilities is a critical part ofsupport work
and why it is important to understand your own cultural perspective,

2. describe the difference between race, ethnicity, and culture,

1



TAFTCOLLEGE

3. describe five essential elements and the importance of cultural competence,
4. describe the cultural competence continuum,
5. identifykey values and views relatedto the macroculture of the United Statestowards

disabilities,
6. describe differences in definitions and responses to disabilities based on culture,
7. describe the importance ofbeing able to assess levels of cultural competence,
8. identify methods for increasing cultural competence,
9. describe how culture can affect communication, and
10. describe strategies for overcoming and preventing cultural barriers to communication.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Defining Cultural Competence

A. Trends in public policiesand supportservicesthat have increased
the need for cultural competence

B. Hidden aspectsand visibledisplays of culture and how it may affect
the services

C. The difference between race and ethnicity
D. The cultural continuum

Unit II Effects of One's Culture When Working as a Paraprofessional

A. The importance of becoming.culturaIlycompetent
B. Cultural influences on decision-making
C. Influencesof family, traditions, and religion on one's perceptionsof

social customs, etiquette, status, decision-making, and gender roles

Unit III Understanding the Culture of Support Services

A. Terms used to describe culture and it's affect on institutional
bias

B. Cultural capital
C. How to avoid using common jargon or labels

Unit IV Importance ofthe Cultural Competence Continuum

A. The elements ofcultural competence on cultural destructiveness
B. Hate crimes

C. Self improvement on cultural competence

Unit V Culturally Competent Communication

A. The purpose ofcommunication
B. Methods of communication other than written or spoken language
C. Culture's affect on body language
D. Cultural barriers to communication

E. Idioms



ITAFTCOLLEGE

Unit VI Understand theParaprofessional's.Role in Culturally Competent Organizations

A. The types of diversityand their affect uponorganizations
B. Steps to achieve cultural competency

LearningActivities Required Outside of Class:

The students in this class w^ill spend a minimum of 6 hoursper week outside of the regular class
time doing the following:

1. Review multimedia

2. Complete writing and reading assignments
3. Participate in individual and group assignments

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lectures

2. Group discussions
3. Classroom exercises

4. Individual and/or group projects

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Instructor evaluations

2. Tests/quizzes
3. Research paper

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 210450: Disability Services

SAM Prioritv Code: D: Possibly Occupational

Distance Education; Online; offline

Fundins Aaencv: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Pro^ram Status: 1: Proeram ADDlicable

Noncredit Cateeorv: Y: Not Applicable. Credit Course



TAFTCOLLEGE

special Class Status:

i):isic Skills Status:

Prior to College Level

C'ooocralive Work Exneiience:

Bliuiblc for Credit bv Exam

Eliuibie for I'ass/No Pass:

Taft Collei-e General Education

N; Course is not a snecial class

N: Course is not a basic skills course

Y: Nol applicable

N: Is nol pait ol'a cooperative work experience education
protiram

E: Credit Bv Exam

C: Pass/No Pass

I.SBS: Local GE Social/BehavioralSci



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised by: V. tierdef Jacob!
Reviewed by: S. Vauglian
Date reviewed: Spring, 2013 2016
Text update: October 5,2010
C & G Ed approval: January 17,20H
Board approval: February 12,2014
Semester Effective: Spring 2015

Disability Studies fPSI 1505 Teaching Individuals with Disabilities and Dealing with

Challenging Behaviors (3 Units^ CSU

[formerlyDirect Support Education 5 and 1505]

Prerequisite: Suocossfiil completion of DS 1501 witha grade of"C" or betterNone

Prorcquisito knowledge/skills: Before entering the oourse-the student shouldboable to

4-: examine the history and oouscs of disabilities,
2: examine and synthesize contemporary best-praotioesj
3^ synthesize components of best practices,
4-. classify various disabilities and professional terminology,

compareservices for people with disabilities,
analyze the role ofthe-paraprofossional working with people-with disabilities,
examine the legalaspects of confidentiality and ethical issues, and

8, demonstrate an awareness of diverse populations of personswith'disabilities and the
aspects of the-disability.-

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 48 hours lecture

Catalog Description: This courseprovides an overview of methods for helping peoplewith\
disabilities effectivelylearn new tasks and skills. The effects of cognitivedisabilitieson learning
are examined as well as general learning principles and learning theories. Theories are combined
withthese learning principles indealingwithchallenging behaviors that are harmful to selfor
others, result in property destruction, or consistently interfere withthe achievement ofpersonal
goals.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Evertson, Carolyn M., and Carol S. Weinstein, ed. Handbook ofClassroom Management:
Research, Practice, and ContemporaryIssues. New York: Routledge,2006. Print.

Ory, Nathan. Working withPeople withChallengingBehaviors. New Lenox: HighTide, 2008.
Print.

Course Objectives:
By the end of the course, a successful student should be able to:

1. define challenging behavior, basic behavioralterms and principles and learning theories,
2. analyze the functions and causes ofbehavior,

1



TAFTCOLLEGE

3. demonstrate skills and techniques to prevent challenging behavior,
4. develop a behavior support plan, including its purpose, and when to use it,
5. demonstrate proper methods of documenting and maintaining records related to behavior,
6. invoke the rights of individuals withdisabilities with regards to behavioral supports
7. outlinethe responsibilities ofa paraprofessional regarding behavioral interventions and

rights of individualswith disabilities,
8. developa teachingphilosophythat is inclusive of individuals with disabilities,
9. select Ae best teaching strategy for the individual with disabilities,
10. describe the methodsof preparing to teach individualswith disabilities,
11. demonstratedifferent teaching strategies and how to use reinforcements, and
12. contrast the difference between goals and objectives.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Understanding Behavior
A. Definitions of behavior

B. The importance to defme behavior in observable and measurable
terms

C. The antecedent, behaviorand consequence(ABC's) ofbehavior

Unit II Functions and Causes of Behavior

A. Functions behaviors serves

B. Important of identifying behaviors
C. Functional assessments

Unit III Understanding Positive Approaches
A. Applied behavior analysis and the role it plays in positive behavioral

supports

B. Historical use of behavior Interventions

C. Positive behavior supports

Unit IV Preventing Challenging Behavior
A. Use of preventionstrategies In reducing challenging behaviors
B. Selection of appropriate behaviors

Unit V Behavior Support Plans
A. Purpose ofa behavior support plan
B. Objective and measurable behavior statements
C. Roles and responsibilities in implementing and documenting

behavior support plans

Unit VI Rules, Regulations, Policies, and Rights
A. Individual's rights in regards to behavioralsupports
B. Rights restrictions associated with behavioral Issues
C. paraprofesslonal'sresponsibilities in regardsto behavioral

interventions



ITAFTCOLLEGE

Unit VII

Unit VIII

Teaching Individuals with Disabilities and Challenging
Behaviors

A. Selecting appropriate teaching strategies
B. Importance of the teaching relationship
C. Methods of preparingto teach individualswith disabilities and

challenging behaviors
D. Teaching strategies
E. How to use reinforcements

Learning Theories and Principles
A. Principles of Learning
B. Learning Theories

LearningActivities Required Outside ofClass;

The students in this class will spenda minimum of6 hoursper weekoutsideof the regular class
time doing the following:

1. Review multimedia

2. Complete writing and reading assignments
3. Participate in individual and group assignments

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lectures

2. Group discussions
3. Classroom exercises

4. Individual and/or group projects

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Instructor evaluations

2. Tests/quizzes
3. Research paper

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 210450: Disability Services

SAM Priority Code: D: Possiblv Occupational

Distance Education: Online; offline

Fundina Asencv: Y: Not Applicablef funds not used)



TAFTCOLLEGE

Prouram Status: 1: Proaram Applicable

Noncredit Cateuor\': Y: Not Applicable. Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to Colleue Level: Y: Not applicable

CooDerative Work Experience: N: Is not part of a coonerative work experienceeducation
proaram

Elinible for Credit bv Exam: E: Credit Bv Exam

Eliaible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised by: V. Herdef Jacobi
Reviewed by: S. Vaughan
Revision Date: Spring, 2013 2016
Text update: Soptcmbcr 29,20\A
C & G Ed approval: Jonuor)^ 17,20H
Boardapproval: February 12,2011

Disabilitv Studies fPS') 1506 Maltreatment and Safety at Home and in the Community (3
Units^ CSU

[formerlyDirect Support Education 6 and 1506]

I Prerequisite: Successful-completion ofDS 1501 with agrade of "C" orbotter_None

Prorcquisito Itnowledge/skills: Before entering the course the student should beable to

1. examine the history and oauses ofdisabilities,
2. examine and oynthosizo contemporary best practices;
i-.—synthesize components-of-best-practices;
4:—classify various disabilities and professional terminology,
f:—comparc services for people with disabilities,
&:—analyze the role of the paraprofessional working withpeople withdisabilities,
7. examine the legal aspects of confidentialityand ethical issues, ond
8. demonstratean awareness ofdiverse populationsof persons with disabilities and the aspccts

of the disabilit>'.

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1500 strongly recommended

Total Hours: 48 hours lecture

Catalog Description: Thiscourse covers whatabuse, neglect and exploitation are, howto
identify suspected cases, howto protect the person whohas beenthe victim of these
situations and how to effectively document these situations. In addition, this course
explores the personal and environmental factors that put people at risk and how to
negotiate andsupport a balance between the risks of freedom, people's right to be safe,
and the responsibilities ofa paraprofessional.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree credit

Text: Fitzsimons, Nancy. Combating Violence &Abuse ofPeople With Disabilities: A Call to
Action . Baltimore: Brooks, 2009. Print

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. defmeabuse, neglect and exploitation or individuals with disabilities.

1



TAFTCOLLEGE

2. describeways of preventingabuse, neglectand exploitation of individuals with
disabilities,

3. identify who reports abuse, neglect and exploitation,
4. describe how to document abuse, neglect and exploitation, and
5. identify personal and environmental factors that put people at risk.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Understanding the Definition ofAbuse, Neglect, and Exploitation
A. Definitions ofabuse, neglect and exploitation of individuals

with disabilities

B. Terms that relate to abuse, neglect, and exploitation
C. Examples ofabuse, neglect and exploitation

Unit II Preventing Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation
A. Aspects of servicedelivery that might make individuals with

disabilities more vulnerable to abuse, neglect and exploitation
B. Aspects ofdisabilities that may make individuals more

vulnerable to abuse, neglect and exploitation
C. Methods that may reduce the risk ofabuse, neglect, and

exploitation

Unit III Reporting Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation
A. Conmion signs ofabuse
B. Reporting potential abuse, neglect, and exploitation
C. Mandated reporters
D. Obtaining information fi-om individuals in a respectful manner
E. Ensuring individual's immediate protection

Unit rv Documenting Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation
A. The importanceofdocumentingsuspected cases ofabuse,

neglect, or exploitation
B. Information that should be included in the documentation

C. Where and how to document suspected incidents of abuse,
neglect, or exploitation

D. Follow-up on the reporting of incidences

Unit V Fire Safety
A. How to respond to fire risks and how to prevent fires
B. How to support individuals with disabilities in understanding how

to prevent fires
C. How to safely evacuate a building

Learning Activities Required Outside of Class:



TAFTCOLLEGE

The students in this class will spend a minimum of6 hours per week outside of the
regular class time doing the following:

1. Review tutorials and multimedia

2. Complete writing and reading assignments
3. Participate in individual and group assignments

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lectures

2. Group discussions
3. Classroom exercises
4. Individual and/or group projects

Methods ofEvaluation:

1. Instructor evaluations

2. Tests/Quizzes
3. Research paper

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 210450: Disability Services

SAM Priority Code: D: Possibly Occupational

Distance Education: Online: offline

Fundina Auencv: Y: Not ADDlicableHunds not used)

Proaram Status: 1: Proaram Aoplicable

Noncredit Cateaorv: Y: Not ADDlicable. Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course



TAFTCOLLEGE

Prior to Collese Level: Y: Not anplicable

Cooperative Work Experience: N: Is not Dart of a cooperative work exoerience
education program

Eliaible for Credit bv Exam: E: Credit Bv Exam

Eliuible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: NONE



TAFTCOLLEGE

Revised by: D. Rodenhauser A. Rubio
Reviewed by: B. DevineS. Swcnson
Text update: October 7,2015
Date revised: Spring 5044 2016
C&GE approved: April 13,2015
Board approved: May 13, 2015
Semester effective: Spring 2016

Art (ART) 1620 Drawing and Composition (3 Units') CSU:UC
[formerly Art 25; Art 25A]

Prerequisite: None

Total Hours: 24 hours lecture; 72 hours lab (96 hours total)

CatalogDescription: Thiscoursepresents principles, elements, and techniques in drawing, stressing
visual organization, and effective expression in various media. Additional art supplies maybe required.

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Lazzari, Margaret, Dona Schlesierand Douglas Schesier. Drawing: ASketch and Textbook New
York: Oxford, 2015. Print.

Additional Required Materials: A listofrequired art materials will be provided to eachstudentwiththe
syllabus on their first day ofattendance.

Course Objectives:

By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to:

1. Evaluate and critique drawings in written and oral format,
2. Create and understand drawings in linearand curvilinear perspective,
3. Increaseability to accuratelyrecord proportions and line or edge length fi*om drawing,

photographs, or real objects usingfundamentals of perspective andtechniques of value rendering,
4. Relate ideas using expressive mark making techniques,
5. Explain aerial perspective and apply it in shaded compositions,
6. Identifyways to represent light, space and weight in line and shade,
7. Demonstrate skill in a variety of drawing media, and
8; Define use of elements ofart and principles of visual composition.
879. Examine and describe historical and conteniporarv developments, trends, materials, and

approaches in drawing.

Course Scope and Content:

Unit I Two and Three Dimensional Forms

A. Drawing from observation with stress on seeing and transferring proportions
correctly

B. Working with three-dimensional forms stressing light, space,and weight in line
and shade



TAFTCOLLEGE

Unit II Linear and Curvilinear Perspective
A. Drawingactualobjects and architecture in linearperspective
Bj Fundamentalsofdrawing curves and ellipses in perspective
Bt

Unit III Copying Master Drawings
A. Techniques of hatching, stippling, and line weight
B, Associating media with master technique
BX). Historical and contemporarv developments, and critical trends in drawing

Unit rv Expressive Drawing
A. Ascertaining personal style employingdifferent mark making techniques
B. Relating personal technique with appropriate subject matter

Course Scope and Content (Laboratory):

Unit 1 Safety Hazards
A. Safe use of drawing tools
B, Safe storage and disposal ofdrawing media and fixatives

Unit II Application of Knowledge
A. Appropriate use of drawing tools
B. Appropriate use of drawing papers or supports and drawing media
C. Appropriate use of materials and approaches

Unit III Skill Practice

A. Skill practice with drawing tools
B. Skill practice with drawing media

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this class will spend a minimum of3 hours per week outside of the regular class time
doing the following:

1. Skill practice
2. Problem solving activity or exercise

Methods of Instruction:

1. Assigned projects
2. Individual direction and criticism

3. Group criticism
4. Student exhibitions

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Skill demonstrations, including:
a. class performance
b. drawing projects in class































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

CHECK/DIRECT DEPOSIT     PAYEE/VENDOR 

 NUMBER    DATE      NUMBER         NAME                     A/P DOC#   VENDOR INV#     FUND    ORGN    ACCT    PROG   CHECK AMOUNT 

-------------------  --------------------------------------  -------- ---------------  ------  ------  ------  ------ -------------- 

78017881 02/01/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0042716        13680119  33429   310     4410    69200          323.54 

                                                             I0042781        13500112  32000   422     4410    69400           69.12 

78017882 02/01/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042717        91002012  11000   401     5710    67200          211.03 

78017883 02/01/2016  A00200048Ammex                          I0042772        904290    33428   310     4310    69200          282.72 

78017884 02/01/2016  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0042769        011216    11000   207     4310    49999           74.66 

78017885 02/01/2016  A00266398Belden, Rachel C.              I0042760        011916    12434   219     4310    17010           91.69 

78017886 02/01/2016  A00280047Benchdepot                     I0042756        50486     12435   221     6411    19010        4,097.75 

78017887 02/01/2016  A00249930Best Buy Business Advantage    I0042715        2182551   12060   113     6415    67801        1,632.48 

78017888 02/01/2016  A00280475Brley's AC Heating & Refrige   I0042786        5576      11000   431     5632    65100          110.00 

78017889 02/01/2016  A00200108Broadcast Music, Inc.          I0042732        27420465  11000   301     5642    64500          538.50 

78017890 02/01/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0042720        24817     11000   432     4316    67703          392.79 

78017891 02/01/2016  A00201984California State University    I0042758        CMP10018  12563   202     5710    00000        3,000.00 

78017892 02/01/2016  A00200139Card Integrators               I0042734        0086541-  11000   113     5632    67800          250.00 

78017893 02/01/2016  A00278595Central Restaurant Products    I0042784        11347903  32000   422     6412    69400        2,905.00 

78017894 02/01/2016  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0042789        010816    11000   352     5750    69614        2,305.00 

78017895 02/01/2016  A00279674Christiansen, Gary D.          I0042779        116       12603   125     5990    68900          400.00 

78017896 02/01/2016  A00280439Crowne Plaza Hanalei Hotel     I0042723        32D4CL8K  12000   353     5710    64600        1,129.72 

78017897 02/01/2016  A00200225Darling International (Fresn   I0042736        660:2717  32000   422     5850    69400           50.00 

78017898 02/01/2016  A00200240Dept. of Social Services       I0042773        010716    33428   310     5990    69200        1,694.00 

78017899 02/01/2016  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0042747        5374987   11000   208     4311    10021        1,264.94 

78017900 02/01/2016  A00202005E-Lumen Collaborative, LLC     I0042724        421       11000   120     5642    66002       10,542.00 

78017901 02/01/2016  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0042777        SP200453  11000   306     4310    49306          560.00 

78017902 02/01/2016  A00209758Eubanks Construction           I0042771        011516    33582   310     5632    69200        7,550.00 

78017903 02/01/2016  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0042737        62984253  32000   422     4410    69400          685.66 

78017904 02/01/2016  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0042757        5-295-66  11000   110     5940    66003           63.97 

                                                             I0042793        5-252-15  11000   411     5950    67300           30.62 

78017905 02/01/2016  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0042764        1936613   11000   209     4311    19051          390.54 

                                                             I0042765        1936794   11000   209     4311    19051        1,760.64 

78017906 02/01/2016  A00280354Gail Materials                 I0042778        84120     11000   352     4312    69610        1,598.58 

                                                                                       11000   352     5940    69610        1,585.51 

78017907 02/01/2016  A00272252GL Consulting Services, LLC    I0042745        4100      12563   202     5510    00000          350.00 

                                                             I0042766        4094      12563   202     5510    00000          962.50 

                                                             I0042767        4090      12563   202     5510    00000        2,362.50 

78017908 02/01/2016  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0042735        120415    12000   303     5710    64300          158.50 

78017909 02/01/2016  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0042762        1585511   11000   209     4311    19051          556.12 

78017910 02/01/2016  A00266520ID Zone                        I0042740        1192587   12060   113     6415    67801        1,995.00 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801          540.27 

78017911 02/01/2016  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0042721        015001    12434   219     4310    17010           81.13 

                                                                                       12435   221     4310    19010           81.12 

78017912 02/01/2016  A00269582Jiles, Michael L.              I0042770        010416    11000   210     5210    21056           75.00 

78017913 02/01/2016  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0042730        012916    11000   110     5430    66003       25,000.00 

78017914 02/01/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0042792        00034376  12434   219     6412    17010          515.49 

78017915 02/01/2016  A00280418National Association for Dev   I0042774        10359     12563   202     5710    00000          385.00 

78017915 02/01/2016  A00280418National Association for Dev   I0042775        10314     12563   202     5710    00000          385.00 

78017916 02/01/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042728        81618905  11000   421     4318    67704          172.81 

                                                             I0042741        81717378  11000   203     4310    61200           29.18 

                                                             I0042742        81542352  11000   205     4310    12042           88.93 

                                                             I0042744        81065587  11000   205     4310    12042        1,457.12 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0042752        81568480  12461   206     4310    12042           55.26 

                                                             I0042754        81714478  12484   303     4310    64300           82.81 

78017917 02/01/2016  A00241384PASCO scientific               I0042739        563468    12435   221     6414    19010       31,113.48 

78017918 02/01/2016  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0042782        96056106  32000   422     4410    69400        1,597.48 

78017919 02/01/2016  A00280420PPL, Inc                       I0042729        3429      11000   110     5510    66003          306.94 

78017920 02/01/2016  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0042748        54643895  11000   205     5641    12042          257.56 

                                                             I0042749        54481075  11000   205     5641    12042          416.25 

78017921 02/01/2016  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0042751        123115    12460   206     5641    12042           45.49 

78017922 02/01/2016  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0042783        987945    12563   202     5641    00000        1,999.00 

78017923 02/01/2016  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0042761        JAN 16    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78017924 02/01/2016  A00200482Sesac, Inc.                    I0042731        4149029   11000   301     5642    64500          259.00 

78017925 02/01/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042722        011416    11000   301     5810    64500           82.09 

78017926 02/01/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042746        01/14/16  11000   113     4310    67801           92.05 

78017927 02/01/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042750        12.17.15  11000   205     5641    12042          132.81 

78017928 02/01/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0042785        60106028  32000   422     4411    69400          824.98 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,757.48 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400       11,795.52 

                                                             I0042787        60115096  32000   422     4310    69400          368.41 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           40.76 

78017929 02/01/2016  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0042727        011316    11000   353     7130    64600        4,997.00 

78017930 02/01/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042753        011316    12478   303     7601    64300       19,429.45 

78017931 02/01/2016  A00201688The Chronicle of Higher Educ   I0042755        020516    11000   110     4120    66003          160.00 

78017932 02/01/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0042725        344112    32000   422     4312    69400           23.68 

                                                             I0042733        345064    11000   352     4310    69610          118.00 

                                                             I0042759        343170    12434   219     4310    17010          109.89 

78017933 02/01/2016  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0042718        29677743  11000   401     5641    67704          445.05 

78017934 02/01/2016  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0042719        49548345  35819   357     4312    69700          319.93 

                                                                                       35819   357     5940    69700           10.00 

78017935 02/01/2016  A00209968Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co.,    I0042738        0120582-  11000   421     5420    67200       30,700.00 

78017936 02/01/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042790        97578714  11000   113     5840    67801          112.20 

                                                                                       11000   114     5641    70999          117.85 

78017937 02/01/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042791        97578714  11000   411     5840    67300           72.49 

78017938 02/01/2016  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0042780        44567263  32000   422     4410    69400          615.51 

78017939 02/01/2016  A00202272VWR International              I0042763        80436208  11000   209     4311    19051        1,089.12 

78017940 02/01/2016  A00202033West Payment Center            I0042788        61052566  11000   411     4310    67300           55.90 

78017941 02/01/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0042692        80066969  11000   431     5612    65100           10.54 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65100            5.00 

78017942 02/01/2016  A00200384X-Ray Solutions Service Inc.   I0042743        869324    11000   205     5641    12042          130.00 

78017943 02/01/2016  A00202372Young, Brandy J.               I0042726        011316    11000   120     4410    66002           49.41 

78017944 02/02/2016  A00276464Alaya, Marriya                 S0033343                  11000           9526                 2,165.00 

78017945 02/02/2016  A00267658Davis, Emily L.                S0033344                  11000           9526                 1,513.00 

78017946 02/02/2016  A00273393Fernandez, Pedro               S0033345                  11000           9526                 2,165.00 

78017947 02/02/2016  A00267691Fredricksen, Joshua M.         S0033346                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78017948 02/02/2016  A00073229Jackson, Leticia D.            S0033347                  11000           9526                 1,206.00 

78017949 02/02/2016  A00228418Moreno, Maria C.               S0033348                  11000           9526                   690.00 

78017950 02/02/2016  A00269853ORiley, Jennifer               S0033349                  11000           9526                 1,494.00 

78017951 02/02/2016  A00251279Peralta, Gabriela              S0033350                  11000           9526                 1,509.00 

78017952 02/02/2016  A00083889Ruiz, Adriana                  S0033351                  11000           9526                 2,165.00 

78017953 02/02/2016  A00267598Sanchez, Fredi                 S0033352                  11000           9526                 1,413.00 

78017954 02/02/2016  A00270640Smith, Danica J.               S0033353                  11000           9526                 1,313.00 

78017955 02/02/2016  A00273848Soto, Marithza                 S0033355                  11000           9526                   347.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78017956 02/02/2016  A00209572Stokes, Ileana                 S0033354                  11000           9526                 1,713.00 

78017957 02/02/2016  A00277905Torres, Lorena                 S0033356                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78017958 02/03/2016  A00269791Acevedo, Veronica G.           S0033414                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78017959 02/03/2016  A00246837Acevez, Vanessa M.             S0033415                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78017960 02/03/2016  A00210586Acosta, Juan C.                S0033453                  11000           9526                   188.00 

78017961 02/03/2016  A00253925Aguilar, Maria D.              S0033416                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017962 02/03/2016  A00247642Aguilar, Victor H.             S0033417                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78017963 02/03/2016  A00023608Allen, James                   S0033418                  11000           9526                   313.00 

78017964 02/03/2016  A00252950Almanza, Kevin S.              S0033419                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017965 02/03/2016  A00032227Angelini, James A.             S0033420                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017966 02/03/2016  A00279388Appenrodt, Steven E.           S0033421                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017967 02/03/2016  A00203494Araya, Gsa N.                  S0033422                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017968 02/03/2016  A00268316Arnall, Garrett C.             S0033423                  11000           9526                   115.00 

78017969 02/03/2016  A00277217Ashbee, Maci D.                S0033424                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017970 02/03/2016  A00274224Aviles, Guadalupe              S0033425                  11000           9526                   625.00 

78017971 02/03/2016  A00267517Avina, Ivanna                  S0033426                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78017972 02/03/2016  A00279543Baker-Gutierrez, Joeii C.      S0033427                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78017973 02/03/2016  A00261770Barboza, Giovanni              S0033428                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78017974 02/03/2016  A00248765Barboza, Roxanna               S0033429                  11000           9526                   775.00 

78017975 02/03/2016  A00260962Bhullar, Bhavdeep K.           S0033430                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017976 02/03/2016  A00038067Blanton, Juliet                S0033431                  11000           9526                   506.00 

78017977 02/03/2016  A00274925Bolanos, Teresa S.             S0033432                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017978 02/03/2016  A00265994Brown, Cameron C.              S0033433                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017979 02/03/2016  A00268090Brown, Paige B.                S0033434                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017980 02/03/2016  A00277790Burger, Ty D.                  S0033435                  11000           9526                   145.00 

78017981 02/03/2016  A00251455Clayton, Alicia L.             S0033436                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017982 02/03/2016  A00232277Coker, Andrew J.               S0033437                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78017983 02/03/2016  A00271209Cruz, Micah J.                 S0033438                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78017984 02/03/2016  A00275802De Vos, Jacob D.               S0033439                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78017985 02/03/2016  A00260421Derr, Rachelle L.              S0033440                  11000           9526                   782.00 

78017986 02/03/2016  A00277042Dieu, Timothy L.               S0033441                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017987 02/03/2016  A00267871Dowda, Kathryn C.              S0033442                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017988 02/03/2016  A00277081Esparza, Ivan                  S0033443                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017989 02/03/2016  A00269677Fester, William L.             S0033444                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017990 02/03/2016  A00273351Flores, Laura B.               S0033445                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017991 02/03/2016  A00267554Franco Cosio, Miguel           S0033446                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78017992 02/03/2016  A00266811Galindo, Carlos D.             S0033447                  11000           9526                   644.00 

78017993 02/03/2016  A00276954Garcia, Anthony R.             S0033448                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017994 02/03/2016  A00251602Goens, Danica K.               S0033449                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78017995 02/03/2016  A00266980Gomez, Carolina                S0033450                  11000           9526                   625.00 

78017996 02/03/2016  A00276350Gonzalez, Blas                 S0033451                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017997 02/03/2016  A00271174Haslam, Jackson                S0033452                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017998 02/03/2016  A00270633Hawatmeh, Amanda M.            S0033357                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78017999 02/03/2016  A00268320Hawks, Jessica K.              S0033358                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018000 02/03/2016  A00252784Hearron, Mallory E.            S0033359                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018001 02/03/2016  A00266915Hernandez, Arlene E.           S0033360                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78018002 02/03/2016  A00274418Hernandez, Julie               S0033361                  11000           9526                   145.00 

78018003 02/03/2016  A00270446Hicks, Ethan D.                S0033362                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018004 02/03/2016  A00263444Irish, Chelsea E.              S0033363                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018005 02/03/2016  A00275764Iturriria, Paulina H.          S0033364                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018006 02/03/2016  A00061720James, Kevin E.                S0033365                  11000           9526                   138.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018007 02/03/2016  A00272984Johnson, Justine L.            S0033366                  11000           9526                 2,200.00 

78018008 02/03/2016  A00279148Kinney, Lexie T.               S0033367                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78018009 02/03/2016  A00250430Kirby, Michelle H.             S0033368                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78018010 02/03/2016  A00276076Kornbau, Jacob D.              S0033369                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018011 02/03/2016  A00279194Laturno, Megan E.              S0033370                  11000           9526                   115.00 

78018012 02/03/2016  A00254863Layton, Danielle               S0033371                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78018013 02/03/2016  A00231874Littles, Frances L.            S0033372                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78018014 02/03/2016  A00269731Lo, Charles W.                 S0033373                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78018015 02/03/2016  A00213182Lopez, Martin G.               S0033374                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78018016 02/03/2016  A00242748Loreto, Maria T.               S0033375                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018017 02/03/2016  A00278517Luttrell, Patrick D.           S0033376                  11000           9526                   500.00 

78018018 02/03/2016  A00203723Macias, Joshua A.              S0033377                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018019 02/03/2016  A00275870Maddox, Eloise M.              S0033378                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018020 02/03/2016  A00277902Mansker, Douglas C.            S0033379                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018021 02/03/2016  A00251156Mathias, Andrew                S0033455                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78018022 02/03/2016  A00210665McDonald, Mary E.              S0033380                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018023 02/03/2016  A00002967McKinley, John A.              S0033381                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018024 02/03/2016  A00263812Milhous, Kristan J.            S0033382                  11000           9526                    15.00 

78018025 02/03/2016  A00265319Miller, Bailey B.              S0033383                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78018026 02/03/2016  A00275415Nistor, Nicolas G.             S0033384                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018027 02/03/2016  A00275809Norton, Deacon Z.              S0033385                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018028 02/03/2016  A00250178Parlier, Ryan C.               S0033386                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78018029 02/03/2016  A00234201Peck, Samuel D.                S0033387                  11000           9526                    57.50 

78018030 02/03/2016  A00275336Peiler, Robyn T.               S0033388                  11000           9526                 1,058.00 

78018031 02/03/2016  A00269429Pendergrass, Austin V.         S0033389                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018032 02/03/2016  A00274432Perez Villa, Stephanie         S0033390                  11000           9526                   278.00 

78018033 02/03/2016  A00250826Procell, Nikki A.              S0033391                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78018034 02/03/2016  A00272440Reed, Braiden A.               S0033392                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018035 02/03/2016  A00268421Renteria, Adrian               S0033393                  11000           9526                   936.00 

78018036 02/03/2016  A00273399Renteria, Sabrina              S0033394                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78018037 02/03/2016  A00074285Resendis, Miriam               S0033395                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018038 02/03/2016  A00276461Riggan, Hunter M.              S0033396                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018039 02/03/2016  A00267168Rivers Hurlbut, Breeze M.      S0033397                  11000           9526                 4,032.50 

78018040 02/03/2016  A00247369Rojas, Efrain                  S0033398                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78018041 02/03/2016  A00279499Salman, Savaiz                 S0033399                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78018042 02/03/2016  A00279531Sanchez, Stephanie E.          S0033400                  11000           9526                   506.00 

78018043 02/03/2016  A00274972Shanley, Sean P.               S0033401                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78018044 02/03/2016  A00280358Silva, Haylie B.               S0033402                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018045 02/03/2016  A00274838Sinden, Sarah C.               S0033403                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018046 02/03/2016  A00242842Skowron, Davina F.             S0033404                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78018047 02/03/2016  A00262107Smith, Chris Z.                S0033405                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78018048 02/03/2016  A00275348Tait, Lea M.                   S0033406                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018049 02/03/2016  A00090121Torres, Celina N.              S0033407                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018050 02/03/2016  A00279426Torres, Jose M.                S0033454                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78018051 02/03/2016  A00273737Villarreal, Coty R.            S0033408                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018052 02/03/2016  A00252794Wheeler-Nuno, Rachel C.        S0033409                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018053 02/03/2016  A00277008Wilcocks, Linda M.             S0033410                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018054 02/03/2016  A00269739York, Damian T.                S0033411                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018055 02/03/2016  A00269675Zaninovich, Keri J.            S0033412                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78018056 02/03/2016  A00212041Zubia, Nicole L.               S0033413                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018057 02/04/2016  A00271533Ace Marketing and Advertisin   I0042921        1506      12000   304     5970    63200        1,215.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018058 02/04/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0042797        44680119  39000   314     4311    64991            9.98 

78018059 02/04/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042849        11003012  11000   203     6310    61200          468.80 

                                                                                       12201   203     4310    61200          224.03 

78018060 02/04/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042871        92002012  11000   352     4310    69614          162.25 

78018061 02/04/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042894        71003012  11000   110     5710    66003           39.00 

                                                                                       11000   110     5710    66003           39.00 

78018062 02/04/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042922        91008122  11000   431     4317    65100           81.72 

78018063 02/04/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042923        91008012  12435   221     4310    19010          847.44 

78018064 02/04/2016  A00200052AP Architects                  I0042876        10015     42303   000     5510    71002        6,157.55 

78018065 02/04/2016  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0042883        43724200  12000   340     6412    64951        2,191.93 

                                                                                       12000   340     6412    64951            4.00 

78018066 02/04/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0042881        503-0882  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78018067 02/04/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0042795        011816    39000   314     5840    64991          169.59 

78018068 02/04/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0042835        DEC '15   12560   223     5860    09565           75.00 

                                                             I0042879        JAN 16    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

78018068 02/04/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0042880        JAN.  16  11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

78018069 02/04/2016  A00259229Blackboard Inc.                I0042856        1218373   11000   421     5990    67200           73.95 

78018070 02/04/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042836        011916    12461   206     5840    12042          251.10 

78018071 02/04/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042869        011316    31000   423     5840    69100          148.21 

78018072 02/04/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042895        122915    12560   223     5645    09565          408.76 

78018073 02/04/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042902        021616    35827   357     5890    69700          988.74 

78018074 02/04/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042903        02/16/16  35819   357     5890    69700          750.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          863.21 

78018075 02/04/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0042838        23769     39000   314     4316    64991          250.75 

                                                             I0042842        24108     39000   314     4316    64991          410.25 

                                                             I0042872        24818     39000   314     4316    64991          283.31 

78018076 02/04/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0042898        49362981  11000   209     4311    04013          950.89 

78018077 02/04/2016  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0042369        71-325    11000   411     5990    67300           55.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5980    69100           60.00 

                                                             I0042370        71-304    33000   310     5980    69200           45.00 

78018077 02/04/2016  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0042370        71-304    11000   202     5980    60100           45.00 

                                                                                       11000   421     5980    67200           45.00 

78018078 02/04/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0042840        020116    11000   431     5850    65700        5,193.24 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500          105.98 

78018079 02/04/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0042877        02/01/16  39000   314     5850    64991          424.47 

78018080 02/04/2016  A00200190Collegesource, Inc             I0042847        308439    12000   304     5641    63200        3,684.00 

78018081 02/04/2016  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0042865        240496    12434   219     5643    67300           79.00 

                                                             I0042918        240494    11000   411     5643    67300          316.00 

78018082 02/04/2016  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LP    I0042844        W289425   33428   310     5632    67801          735.00 

                                                             I0042845        W286073   12435   221     5632    19010          459.00 

78018083 02/04/2016  A00229200Deluxe Corporation             I0042855        00588341  11000   205     4310    12042          546.24 

78018084 02/04/2016  A00262833Domtar Paper Company LLC       I0042867        1177814   11000   421     4318    67704        5,265.36 

                                                             I0042890        1178366   11000   421     4318    67704           41.93 

78018085 02/04/2016  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0042832        008       12560   223     5890    09565          478.00 

                                                             I0042833        005       12560   223     5890    09565          380.00 

78018086 02/04/2016  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0042909        SP200455  11000   306     4310    49306        2,030.00 

78018087 02/04/2016  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0042860        5-288-53  11000   110     5940    66003           42.29 

78018088 02/04/2016  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0042825        21141679  32000   422     4410    69400          347.74 

78018089 02/04/2016  A00212896Foundation for California Co   I0042900        2016      11000   302     5710    63100          500.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018090 02/04/2016  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0042829        91359005  12564   223     4311    09565          257.92 

78018091 02/04/2016  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0042892        012716    11000   209     4311    04012           59.69 

                                                             I0042893        01/27/16  11000   209     4310    49999          128.52 

78018092 02/04/2016  A00280519Hodel's Country Dining         I0042919        OS3165    12375   110     4410    66003        1,984.50 

78018093 02/04/2016  A00278494Holiday Inn Sacramento Capit   I0042891        63828310  11000   208     5710    49308          327.75 

78018094 02/04/2016  A00200668Houghton Mifflin Company       I0042917        95203419  31000   423     4110    69100          242.10 

78018095 02/04/2016  A00200687Jean, Brian M.                 I0042848        020116    11000   209     5210    17016          106.43 

78018096 02/04/2016  A00279115JoRonCo Rentals, Inc.          I0042878        2355      12375   110     5990    66003          278.00 

78018097 02/04/2016  A00200702K-mart                         I0042828        012716    12435   221     4310    19010           48.99 

78018098 02/04/2016  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0042861        544405    11000   431     4310    65100          290.05 

78018099 02/04/2016  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0042831        24609     12560   223     5633    09565          500.00 

78018100 02/04/2016  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0042857        54880     11000   110     4310    66003           15.59 

78018101 02/04/2016  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0042853        012316    11000   209     4311    04011            5.99 

                                                             I0042920        012216    11000   209     4311    04011            3.44 

78018102 02/04/2016  A00200554McCracken, Susan L.            I0042875        JAN 16    12461   206     5710    12042           35.10 

78018103 02/04/2016  A00200575Montoya, Janice                I0042888        JAN 16    12460   206     5641    12042        2,434.25 

78018104 02/04/2016           Voided Check 

78018105 02/04/2016           Cancelled Check 

78018106 02/04/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0042868        020116    31000   423     5820    69100            8.39 

                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100          516.22 

78018107 02/04/2016  A00280545Pacific Palms Conference Res   I0042904        2369745   11000   302     5710    63100          264.00 

78018108 02/04/2016  A00200518Pearson Education              I0042911        BK793247  31000   423     4110    69100        9,260.81 

                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        1,105.20 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          181.64 

78018109 02/04/2016  A00213296Phi Theta Kappa                I0042839        120315    12599   309     7601    64992           65.00 

78018110 02/04/2016  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0042886        54674448  11000   205     5641    12042          436.20 

78018111 02/04/2016  A00200539Proctor & Gamble               I0042851        36166403  11000   205     4311    12042           69.82 

78018112 02/04/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0042884        1126784   11000   207     5641    49999           28.56 

78018113 02/04/2016  A00203708Rodriguez, Suzie               I0042889        JAN 16    12460   206     5641    12042          576.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           57.36 

78018114 02/04/2016  A00200456Ross, Jeffrey G.               I0042794        15/16     11000   211     1110    49303        4,071.00 

                                                                                       11972   311     1210    64200       10,929.00 

78018115 02/04/2016  A00200839School Savers                  I0042824        63124     11000   209     4315    17017          192.50 

78018116 02/04/2016  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0042837        57856     11000   202     4310    60103          504.18 

78018117 02/04/2016  A00255612Simon & Schuster, Inc.         I0042915        01889728  31000   423     4110    69100          570.45 

78018118 02/04/2016  A00200494Smilemakers                    I0042854        7689794   11000   205     4310    12042          172.00 

78018119 02/04/2016  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0042916        7343      31000   423     4310    69100          266.00 

78018120 02/04/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042885        01-14-16  11000   205     5641    12042           39.87 

78018121 02/04/2016  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0042870        1159810-  31000   423     5880    69100           55.51 

78018122 02/04/2016  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0042882        5158508-  11000   431     4310    65300          222.69 

                                                             I0042896        5159573-  11000   431     4310    65300           66.59 

78018123 02/04/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0042863        60113025  33429   310     4410    69200        2,938.17 

78018124 02/04/2016  A00200425Taft College                   I0042850        JAN 16    11000   205     4310    12042          237.85 

                                                                                       11000   205     4318    12042          122.28 

                                                                                       11000   205     5940    12042           22.09 

                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042           70.11 

78018125 02/04/2016  A00200425Taft College                   I0042912        011516    31000   423     4310    69100          540.00 

78018126 02/04/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042826        4395      12435   221     4311    19010           91.94 

78018127 02/04/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042827        9352      12432   218     4311    64952           19.34 

78018128 02/04/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042841        2330      12599   309     7601    64992          137.39 

78018129 02/04/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042897        6580      11000   352     5940    69610           13.03 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018130 02/04/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042908        6425      11000   411     4310    67300           37.36 

78018131 02/04/2016  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0042901        JAN 16    11000   110     4410    66003           21.40 

78018132 02/04/2016  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0042914        4461      31000   423     5210    69100          125.00 

78018133 02/04/2016  A00200434Teacher's College Press        I0042913        3775471   31000   423     4110    69100          348.84 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           21.39 

78018134 02/04/2016  A00200608The Fort Preservation Societ   I0042776        012016    12603   125     5990    68900        7,800.00 

78018135 02/04/2016  A00213476Thomson Reuters Barclays       I0042822        3578482   11000   301     4120    64500          180.00 

78018136 02/04/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0042830        343029    12564   223     4311    09565          133.71 

                                                             I0042846        344642    12435   221     5632    19010            9.22 

                                                             I0042859        344870    11000   113     4310    67801           28.98 

                                                             I0042866        345361    11000   352     4310    69610            4.07 

                                                             I0042905        342832    11000   431     4312    65100          371.99 

                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500            6.44 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991            3.71 

78018137 02/04/2016  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0042862        29702309  11000   401     5641    67704          435.38 

78018138 02/04/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0042864        4829787   33429   310     4410    69200        3,061.09 

78018139 02/04/2016  A00200339Verizon California             I0042873        57030107  11000   431     5840    65700           85.06 

78018140 02/04/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042899        97589751  11000   357     5840    69700           46.08 

78018141 02/04/2016  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0042906        121015    11000   411     5990    67300           66.00 

                                                                                       11000   205     5990    12042          200.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5980    64991          270.00 

78018142 02/04/2016  A00202272VWR International              I0042887        80436914  11000   209     4311    19051          261.86 

78018143 02/04/2016  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0042874        80436914  11000   209     4311    04014        1,221.48 

78018144 02/04/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0042834        011916    12560   223     5810    09565           68.00 

78018145 02/04/2016  A00254853Yates Detailing                I0042858        878113    11000   113     5632    67801          175.00 

78018146 02/04/2016  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0042823        34-20236  11000   203     4310    61200           78.69 

78018147 02/05/2016           Voided Check 

78018148 02/05/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042798        81843729  11000   208     4310    15011           19.77 

                                                             I0042799        81930600  12434   219     4310    17010           58.47 

                                                             I0042800        81688280  12435   221     4310    19010          322.49 

                                                             I0042801        81850077  11000   209     4310    04014           99.93 

                                                             I0042802        81850096  11000   209     4310    04014           91.36 

                                                             I0042803        81920127  11000   202     4310    60100           85.38 

                                                             I0042804        81905508  11000   210     4310    20014           63.92 

                                                             I0042805        81905590  11000   210     4310    13052           56.95 

                                                             I0042806        81903192  11000   210     4318    22013          225.72 

                                                             I0042807        81897571  11000   202     4310    60200           81.89 

                                                             I0042808        81900529  11000   358     4318    62100          100.61 

                                                             I0042809        81892997  12564   223     4318    09565          288.08 

                                                                                       12564   223     4318    09565          281.26 

                                                             I0042810        81799299  11000   202     4310    60103          205.39 

                                                             I0042811        81799353  11000   202     4310    60103            6.12 

                                                             I0042812        81726228  11000   208     4310    10020           85.99 

                                                             I0042813        81575596  12000   340     4310    64951          252.51 

78018148 02/05/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042814        81905241  12401   353     4310    64600           83.59 

                                                             I0042815        81928615  32000   422     4318    69400          140.63 

                                                             I0042816        81915564  11000   411     4318    67300          265.70 

                                                             I0042817        81748869  11000   202     4310    60103            6.35 

                                                             I0042818        81846530  12599   309     7601    64992          468.66 

                                                             I0042819        81887331  11000   209     4318    17014           78.40 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011          247.55 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0042820        81826368  11000   202     4318    60100          110.48 

                                                             I0042821        81892234  12434   219     4310    17010           33.10 

                                                                                       12435   221     4310    19010            0.01 

                                                             I0042843        81402129  12599   309     7601    64992          884.82 

                                                             I0042852        81767827  11000   205     4310    12042          433.28 

                                                             I0042907        81566025  11000   411     4310    67300          102.03 

                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300           17.19 

                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300           63.50 

                                                             I0042924        81708088  11000   358     4310    62100           26.60 

78018149 02/08/2016  A00247417Aguero, Claudia C.             S0033496                  11000           9526                   806.00 

78018150 02/08/2016  A00250321Aguilar, Alejandro             S0033497                  11000           9526                   550.01 

78018151 02/08/2016  A00277997Aldridge, Kailee A.            S0033498                  11000           9526                   431.00 

78018152 02/08/2016  A00269628Aldstadt, Amber L.             S0033499                  11000           9526                   944.00 

78018153 02/08/2016  A00278608Altamirano, Amy A.             S0033500                  11000           9526                 1,178.94 

78018154 02/08/2016  A00272569Alvarez, Vicky                 S0033501                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018155 02/08/2016  A00275202Amason, Tyler G.               S0033502                  11000           9526                 1,143.19 

78018156 02/08/2016  A00276983Ambriz, Vanessa L.             S0033503                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018157 02/08/2016  A00264035Anderson, Katelyn N.           S0033504                  11000           9526                 1,436.53 

78018158 02/08/2016  A00260515Anfield, Leslie D.             S0033505                  11000           9526                   961.49 

78018159 02/08/2016  A00260486Aquino, Courtney R.            S0033506                  11000           9526                 1,121.88 

78018160 02/08/2016  A00274947Aragon, Omar                   S0033507                  11000           9526                   863.59 

78018161 02/08/2016  A00267478Aranda, Raquel                 S0033508                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018162 02/08/2016  A00274411Arguello, Armando              S0033456                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018163 02/08/2016  A00256354Arzola, Jennifer R.            S0033457                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018164 02/08/2016  A00263742Attwell, Mary A.               S0033458                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018165 02/08/2016  A00267253Avalos, Juan M.                S0033459                  11000           9526                 1,046.20 

78018166 02/08/2016  A00090806Avila, George B.               S0033460                  11000           9526                   861.69 

78018167 02/08/2016  A00260621Ayala, Valerie R.              S0033461                  11000           9526                 1,356.00 

78018168 02/08/2016  A00266806Bacot, Devin J.                S0033462                  11000           9526                   472.00 

78018169 02/08/2016  A00272373Badillo, Luis A.               S0033463                  11000           9526                 1,065.18 

78018170 02/08/2016  A00279140Baez, Anjelica I.              S0033464                  11000           9526                 1,226.83 

78018171 02/08/2016  A00279413Baliola, Diether M.            S0033780                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018172 02/08/2016  A00275204Ball, Alexis                   S0033781                  11000           9526                   800.45 

78018173 02/08/2016  A00230962Barajas, Eli S.                S0033782                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018174 02/08/2016  A00248765Barboza, Roxanna               S0033783                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018175 02/08/2016  A00251104Barboza Garcia, Jessica        S0033784                  11000           9526                 1,106.00 

78018176 02/08/2016  A00274690Barrios, Alan A.               S0033785                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018177 02/08/2016  A00269741Behziz, Keikhosrow             S0033786                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018178 02/08/2016  A00239621Benavides, Kelsy N.            S0033787                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018179 02/08/2016  A00250627Black, Mariah J.               S0033788                  11000           9526                   391.00 

78018180 02/08/2016  A00215503Blattenberg, Michael G.        S0033789                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018181 02/08/2016  A00277669Bobadilla, Jhanzel G.          S0033790                  11000           9526                   960.23 

78018182 02/08/2016  A00273795Bohannon Jr, Scott A.          S0033791                  11000           9526                 1,381.00 

78018183 02/08/2016  A00256929Bonilla, Patricia              S0033792                  11000           9526                   830.00 

78018184 02/08/2016  A00278046Borradori-woerner, Rebecca L   S0033793                  11000           9526                   766.34 

78018185 02/08/2016  A00248418Borreli, Jessica               S0033794                  11000           9526                   271.00 

78018186 02/08/2016  A00246743Boyles, Tyler J.               S0033795                  11000           9526                   258.00 

78018187 02/08/2016  A00266409Bradshaw, Natalie M.           S0033796                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018188 02/08/2016  A00274730Bravo, Thayra M.               S0033797                  11000           9526                 1,020.42 

78018189 02/08/2016  A00263761Brouse, Kenneth D.             S0033798                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018190 02/08/2016  A00271511Burke, Brianna N.              S0033763                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018191 02/08/2016  A00085578Burkhart, Annemarie            S0033764                  11000           9526                 1,129.08 

78018192 02/08/2016  A00262728Burruss, Jerry D.              S0033765                  11000           9526                   598.34 

78018193 02/08/2016  A00273894Cabrera, Guadalupe             S0033766                  11000           9526                   830.00 

78018194 02/08/2016  A00220315Caldwell, Kelsea N.            S0033767                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018195 02/08/2016  A00269403Caldwell, Kenzie N.            S0033768                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018196 02/08/2016  A00262181Camacho, Maria D.              S0033769                  11000           9526                   717.55 

78018197 02/08/2016  A00274438Campbell, Summer D.            S0033770                  11000           9526                   248.05 

78018198 02/08/2016  A00274795Campos, Isabel                 S0033771                  11000           9526                 1,206.00 

78018199 02/08/2016  A00276996Canfield, Tyson R.             S0033772                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018200 02/08/2016  A00252519Caples, Shania B.              S0033773                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018201 02/08/2016  A00276333Carmona, Sydney R.             S0033774                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018202 02/08/2016  A00260945Carranza, Nancy                S0033775                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018203 02/08/2016  A00274694Carrillo, Daisy L.             S0033776                  11000           9526                 1,056.00 

78018204 02/08/2016  A00275134Castroroman, Veronica          S0033777                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018205 02/08/2016  A00277626Ceja, Gerardo                  S0033778                  11000           9526                   340.59 

78018206 02/08/2016  A00260077Chamberlain, Cynthia J.        S0033779                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018207 02/08/2016  A00275215Chavez, Alejandro              S0033731                  11000           9526                 3,609.00 

78018208 02/08/2016  A00246821Chavez, Amy C.                 S0033732                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018209 02/08/2016  A00263769Chavez, Genesis S.             S0033733                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018210 02/08/2016  A00250633Chavez, Maria C.               S0033734                  11000           9526                 1,197.67 

78018211 02/08/2016  A00237267Chavez, Nancy                  S0033735                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018212 02/08/2016  A00102809Chitwood, Chad                 S0033736                  11000           9526                   966.56 

78018213 02/08/2016  A00272565Cisneros, Luz E.               S0033737                  11000           9526                 1,200.97 

78018214 02/08/2016  A00269488Colotl, Yvette                 S0033738                  11000           9526                   895.65 

78018215 02/08/2016  A00261142Contreras, Denise E.           S0033739                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018216 02/08/2016  A00228454Cook, Dannielle E.             S0033740                  11000           9526                   956.00 

78018217 02/08/2016  A00247502Cross, Kylie A.                S0033741                  11000           9526                   281.00 

78018218 02/08/2016  A00275789Cruz, Susann M.                S0033742                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018219 02/08/2016  A00279432Cuevas, Karen                  S0033743                  11000           9526                 1,311.73 

78018220 02/08/2016  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0033744                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018221 02/08/2016  A00233892Davin, Jennifer K.             S0033745                  11000           9526                   616.00 

78018222 02/08/2016  A00275475De Avila, Carlos               S0033746                  11000           9526                 1,396.48 

78018223 02/08/2016  A00278561de Leon, Hector D.             S0033553                  11000           9526                 1,131.08 

78018224 02/08/2016  A00266344De Leon, Kenya J.              S0033747                  11000           9526                 1,156.00 

78018225 02/08/2016  A00267075Denney, Hope S.                S0033748                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018226 02/08/2016  A00267270Dhillon, Harmanjeet S.         S0033749                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018227 02/08/2016  A00256126Doan, Duyen                    S0033750                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018228 02/08/2016  A00255128Doan, Tien                     S0033705                  11000           9526                 1,431.00 

78018229 02/08/2016  A00266347Doan, Trung T.                 S0033706                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018230 02/08/2016  A00260924Doan, Van N.                   S0033707                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018231 02/08/2016  A00206011Dominguez, Janet N.            S0033708                  11000           9526                   173.05 

78018232 02/08/2016  A00276323Dominguez, Jasmine             S0033709                  11000           9526                   394.33 

78018233 02/08/2016  A00205571Done, Justin T.                S0033710                  11000           9526                   756.95 

78018234 02/08/2016  A00275218Donovan, Rebecca I.            S0033711                  11000           9526                 1,056.00 

78018235 02/08/2016  A00261244Downs, James W.                S0033712                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018236 02/08/2016  A00215836Dudley, Clayton R.             S0033713                  11000           9526                 1,328.00 

78018237 02/08/2016  A00203112Escobar, Emily A.              S0033714                  11000           9526                 1,270.23 

78018238 02/08/2016  A00266184Escobedo, Georgieanna J.       S0033715                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018239 02/08/2016  A00251405Escobedo, Jacob M.             S0033716                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018240 02/08/2016  A00272614Espinoza, Heather I.           S0033717                  11000           9526                 1,030.59 

78018241 02/08/2016  A00276919Ewing, Jacob A.                S0033718                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018242 02/08/2016  A00237286Fajardo, Monica J.             S0033719                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018243 02/08/2016  A00273393Fernandez, Pedro               S0033720                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018244 02/08/2016  A00269389Fien, Lynn M.                  S0033721                  11000           9526                   474.00 

78018245 02/08/2016  A00206035Fink, Chris J.                 S0033722                  11000           9526                 1,250.89 

78018246 02/08/2016  A00025089Flanigan, Wesley A.            S0033723                  11000           9526                   612.59 

78018247 02/08/2016  A00266898Flores, Heidi                  S0033724                  11000           9526                   885.35 

78018248 02/08/2016  A00277183Flores, Kimberly V.            S0033725                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018249 02/08/2016  A00269679Flores, Marcos J.              S0033726                  11000           9526                 1,263.44 

78018250 02/08/2016  A00247343Friend, Chloe J.               S0033727                  11000           9526                 1,126.07 

78018251 02/08/2016  A00275705Galagaza, Sarah M.             S0033728                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018252 02/08/2016  A00107922Garcia, Joaquin J.             S0033729                  11000           9526                   491.00 

78018253 02/08/2016  A00228469Garcia, Tania                  S0033730                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018254 02/08/2016  A00269082Garcia, Zully                  S0033677                  11000           9526                   578.05 

78018255 02/08/2016  A00269081Garner, Tyler W.               S0033678                  11000           9526                   995.96 

78018256 02/08/2016  A00278645Garside, Kelly M.              S0033679                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018257 02/08/2016  A00266907Gattuso, Guy J.                S0033680                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018258 02/08/2016  A00253888Gaunt, Ryan R.                 S0033681                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018259 02/08/2016  A00108969Gentry, Lourdes A.             S0033682                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018260 02/08/2016  A00267698Gil Gonsalez, Anaiz            S0033683                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018261 02/08/2016  A00276452Gilkerson, Eleisha             S0033684                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018262 02/08/2016  A00269093Gill, Mohanvir S.              S0033685                  11000           9526                 1,406.00 

78018263 02/08/2016  A00233925Gill, Simarjot S.              S0033686                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018264 02/08/2016  A00271303Goad, Cheyanne T.              S0033687                  11000           9526                   867.62 

78018265 02/08/2016  A00250554Goad, Shawna M.                S0033688                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78018266 02/08/2016  A00238063Gomez, Danielle P.             S0033689                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018267 02/08/2016  A00266981Gomez, Selene                  S0033690                  11000           9526                   765.73 

78018268 02/08/2016  A00272593Gonzales, Gage A.              S0033691                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018269 02/08/2016  A00259116Gonzalez-Magallanes, Jesus O   S0033692                  11000           9526                 1,208.81 

78018270 02/08/2016  A00275915Gospich, Heather B.            S0033693                  11000           9526                   734.34 

78018271 02/08/2016  A00279965Grant, Christian D.            S0033694                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018272 02/08/2016  A00238068Graves, Venessa M.             S0033695                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018273 02/08/2016  A00276481Greppin, Lauren                S0033696                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018274 02/08/2016  A00276482Greppin, Russell               S0033697                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018275 02/08/2016  A00274703Guerrero, Sabrina              S0033698                  11000           9526                   181.21 

78018276 02/08/2016  A00241530Guitron, Abelardo              S0033699                  11000           9526                 1,235.14 

78018277 02/08/2016  A00267327Guitron, Jose L.               S0033700                  11000           9526                 1,061.21 

78018278 02/08/2016  A00267106Gutierrez, Fabian A.           S0033701                  11000           9526                   810.16 

78018279 02/08/2016  A00276299Hall, Jordan D.                S0033702                  11000           9526                 1,074.00 

78018280 02/08/2016  A00265402Harmer, Kyndal R.              S0033703                  11000           9526                 1,081.00 

78018281 02/08/2016  A00266854Harrison, Dannika L.           S0033704                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018282 02/08/2016  A00272514Hawkins, Bryan A.              S0033646                  11000           9526                 1,292.39 

78018283 02/08/2016  A00274704Hedrick, Courtney N.           S0033647                  11000           9526                 1,157.38 

78018284 02/08/2016  A00268233Henderson, Angel M.            S0033648                  11000           9526                 1,225.86 

78018285 02/08/2016  A00269623Heppner, Drew E.               S0033649                  11000           9526                   581.00 

78018286 02/08/2016  A00269471Heppner, Laurren M.            S0033650                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78018287 02/08/2016  A00250263Hernandez, Enrique             S0033651                  11000           9526                    61.00 

78018288 02/08/2016  A00060639Hernandez, Hector Y.           S0033652                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018289 02/08/2016  A00274418Hernandez, Julie               S0033653                  11000           9526                 1,152.74 

78018290 02/08/2016  A00274747Hernandez, Maria I.            S0033654                  11000           9526                 1,053.95 

78018291 02/08/2016  A00262687Hersley, Whitney N.            S0033655                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018292 02/08/2016  A00105896Hill, Laura L.                 S0033656                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018293 02/08/2016  A00272458Hinojosa, Fernando A.          S0033657                  11000           9526                   299.00 

78018294 02/08/2016  A00275018Hinzo, Noah A.                 S0033658                  11000           9526                   529.16 

78018295 02/08/2016  A00272567Hodges, Alexis D.              S0033659                  11000           9526                   202.00 

78018296 02/08/2016  A00241630Hoogland, Julia J.             S0033660                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018297 02/08/2016  A00272612Horton, Angelica M.            S0033661                  11000           9526                   283.00 

78018298 02/08/2016  A00277204Huizar, Noel A.                S0033662                  11000           9526                   856.00 

78018299 02/08/2016  A00279041Hull, Alexandria B.            S0033663                  11000           9526                   154.00 

78018300 02/08/2016  A00276491Hurst, Mark                    S0033664                  11000           9526                 1,281.00 

78018301 02/08/2016  A00201342Infante, Daniel                S0033665                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018302 02/08/2016  A00073229Jackson, Leticia D.            S0033666                  11000           9526                   302.00 

78018303 02/08/2016  A00268319Jarman, Allison B.             S0033667                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018304 02/08/2016  A00252951Jimenez, Olivia G.             S0033668                  11000           9526                 1,337.68 

78018305 02/08/2016  A00264040Jordan, Danielle N.            S0033669                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018306 02/08/2016  A00215805Joseph, Kortney N.             S0033670                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018307 02/08/2016  A00269083Kekuawela, Kau'ionalani P.     S0033671                  11000           9526                   981.00 

78018308 02/08/2016  A00265946Kelley, Kayla L.               S0033672                  11000           9526                   333.00 

78018309 02/08/2016  A00277960Kenney, Jessica M.             S0033673                  11000           9526                   757.00 

78018310 02/08/2016  A00278597Knight Levy, Nathan C.         S0033674                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018311 02/08/2016  A00269654Koblis, Grant C.               S0033675                  11000           9526                 1,431.00 

78018312 02/08/2016  A00269767Koss, Maia                     S0033676                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018313 02/08/2016  A00266012Landin, Marina                 S0033623                  11000           9526                   240.74 

78018314 02/08/2016  A00275237Lara-Lozano, Alonso            S0033624                  11000           9526                 1,338.26 

78018315 02/08/2016  A00267769Leon, Yesenia                  S0033625                  11000           9526                   381.00 

78018316 02/08/2016  A00274279Livingston, Jazzmen V.         S0033626                  11000           9526                 1,316.14 

78018317 02/08/2016  A00248724Longbine, Tina E.              S0033627                  11000           9526                 1,155.31 

78018318 02/08/2016  A00251809Lopez, Alexis B.               S0033628                  11000           9526                 1,194.57 

78018319 02/08/2016  A00262881Lopez, Ana M.                  S0033629                  11000           9526                   544.39 

78018320 02/08/2016  A00267453Lopez, Jazmin                  S0033630                  11000           9526                 1,184.81 

78018321 02/08/2016  A00274758Lopez Del Toro, Israel         S0033631                  11000           9526                   781.00 

78018322 02/08/2016  A00258948Lopez Lopez, Uriel A.          S0033632                  11000           9526                 1,301.86 

78018323 02/08/2016  A00264179Lozano, Remi A.                S0033633                  11000           9526                 1,214.70 

78018324 02/08/2016  A00272476Lozano, Ruby                   S0033634                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018325 02/08/2016  A00251591Luna, Destinie M.              S0033635                  11000           9526                   945.92 

78018326 02/08/2016  A00255721Lynam, Jessica M.              S0033636                  11000           9526                 1,039.95 

78018327 02/08/2016  A00227622Magana, Faviola                S0033637                  11000           9526                   643.00 

78018328 02/08/2016  A00265224Marquez, Christina G.          S0033638                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018329 02/08/2016  A00267470Martin, Anthony W.             S0033639                  11000           9526                   914.74 

78018330 02/08/2016  A00260771Martinez, Ivan                 S0033640                  11000           9526                 1,231.00 

78018331 02/08/2016  A00231834Martinez, Priscilla M.         S0033641                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018332 02/08/2016  A00276068Mayfield, Zachary B.           S0033642                  11000           9526                   904.06 

78018333 02/08/2016  A00257922McClanahan, Kevin J.           S0033645                  11000           9526                   616.00 

78018334 02/08/2016  A00275931McMahon, Megan H.              S0033590                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018335 02/08/2016  A00256371McNutt, Lisa R.                S0033591                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018336 02/08/2016  A00279114Mcredmond, Heidi               S0033592                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018337 02/08/2016  A00279633Medina, Gabriela               S0033593                  11000           9526                 1,014.92 

78018338 02/08/2016  A00259468Mendez, Pablo                  S0033594                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018339 02/08/2016  A00266339Mendivil, Victor I.            S0033595                  11000           9526                   155.00 

78018340 02/08/2016  A00250814Mendoza, America D.            S0033596                  11000           9526                   631.00 

78018341 02/08/2016  A00276812Mendoza, Ivana J.              S0033597                  11000           9526                   531.00 

78018342 02/08/2016  A00266002Mendoza, Lizette V.            S0033598                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018343 02/08/2016  A00271246Millard, Morrgan A.            S0033599                  11000           9526                   830.89 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018344 02/08/2016  A00255957Miranda, Isabel D.             S0033600                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018345 02/08/2016  A00256130Miranda, Jordan J.             S0033601                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018346 02/08/2016  A00250146Molina, Jessica J.             S0033602                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018347 02/08/2016  A00274821Mondragon, Alexander           S0033603                  11000           9526                   943.00 

78018348 02/08/2016  A00276893Monik, Kirsten P.              S0033604                  11000           9526                   418.00 

78018349 02/08/2016  A00276621Moniz, Lexy R.                 S0033605                  11000           9526                 1,268.83 

78018350 02/08/2016  A00274668Monroy, Adam                   S0033606                  11000           9526                 1,406.00 

78018351 02/08/2016  A00260948Montano, Ashley A.             S0033607                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018352 02/08/2016  A00274423Montano, Maria A.              S0033608                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018353 02/08/2016  A00277234Montgomery, Cynthia S.         S0033609                  11000           9526                   309.28 

78018354 02/08/2016  A00228418Moreno, Maria C.               S0033572                  11000           9526                   691.00 

78018355 02/08/2016  A00247657Mosher, Megan R.               S0033573                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018356 02/08/2016  A00279291Murphy, Ryan D.                S0033574                  11000           9526                 1,148.34 

78018357 02/08/2016  A00269728Muthana, Alham M.              S0033575                  11000           9526                 1,206.00 

78018358 02/08/2016  A00274528Navarrete, Mariela R.          S0033576                  11000           9526                 1,048.42 

78018359 02/08/2016  A00274764Neal, Brenna B.                S0033577                  11000           9526                   306.00 

78018360 02/08/2016  A00232228Newsom, Tiffani C.             S0033578                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018361 02/08/2016  A00243246Nguyen, Mary T.                S0033579                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018362 02/08/2016  A00061780Nichols, Mackey A.             S0033580                  11000           9526                 1,031.00 

78018363 02/08/2016  A00231152Nicholson, Stacie A.           S0033581                  11000           9526                   258.00 

78018364 02/08/2016  A00257438Nombrano, Adrian               S0033582                  11000           9526                 1,118.15 

78018365 02/08/2016  A00267450Noriega, Liliana M.            S0033583                  11000           9526                   881.00 

78018366 02/08/2016  A00253981Nunez, Esther A.               S0033584                  11000           9526                   654.30 

78018367 02/08/2016  A00253897Okafor, Doris O.               S0033585                  11000           9526                   675.14 

78018368 02/08/2016  A00275408Ornelas, Brenda                S0033586                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018369 02/08/2016  A00228256Orozco, Gilberto               S0033587                  11000           9526                 1,001.43 

78018370 02/08/2016  A00259097Oscarson, Brooke M.            S0033588                  11000           9526                   406.00 

78018371 02/08/2016  A00267463Osornia, Jhoana                S0033589                  11000           9526                 1,233.00 

78018372 02/08/2016  A00275253Otanez, Brenda L.              S0033554                  11000           9526                 1,306.00 

78018373 02/08/2016  A00275780Otuoma, Andrew                 S0033555                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018374 02/08/2016  A00267482Parkinson, Tory N.             S0033556                  11000           9526                   558.82 

78018375 02/08/2016  A00260220Pena, Lauren R.                S0033557                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018376 02/08/2016  A00260068Pena, Raul J.                  S0033558                  11000           9526                   522.60 

78018377 02/08/2016  A00251279Peralta, Gabriela              S0033559                  11000           9526                   252.00 

78018378 02/08/2016  A00267844Perez, Carolina                S0033509                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018379 02/08/2016  A00277209Perez, Miguel F.               S0033510                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018380 02/08/2016  A00267008Perez, Mireya                  S0033511                  11000           9526                 1,131.00 

78018381 02/08/2016  A00069870Perez, Rojelio                 S0033512                  11000           9526                   214.00 

78018382 02/08/2016  A00272462Portillo, Jason S.             S0033513                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018383 02/08/2016  A00252649Poulsen, Ryan A.               S0033514                  11000           9526                   998.67 

78018384 02/08/2016  A00202975Puente, Isela                  S0033515                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018385 02/08/2016  A00279025Quinonez, Celestina            S0033516                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018386 02/08/2016  A00272449Quinonez, Karen                S0033517                  11000           9526                   792.07 

78018387 02/08/2016  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0033518                  11000           9526                 1,201.19 

78018388 02/08/2016  A00279160Ramirez, Faviola               S0033519                  11000           9526                   152.00 

78018389 02/08/2016  A00279379Ramirez, Herman A.             S0033520                  11000           9526                 1,365.65 

78018390 02/08/2016  A00267940Ramirez, Nancy G.              S0033521                  11000           9526                   756.00 

78018391 02/08/2016  A00256964Ramos, Griselda                S0033522                  11000           9526                   906.87 

78018392 02/08/2016  A00224280Ramos, Ramon                   S0033523                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018393 02/08/2016  A00261182Reeves, W Matthew M.           S0033524                  11000           9526                   375.59 

78018394 02/08/2016  A00272978Renteria, Ruben                S0033525                  11000           9526                 1,276.40 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018395 02/08/2016  A00259486Resendis, Cristian             S0033526                  11000           9526                 1,155.62 

78018396 02/08/2016  A00277647Reynolds, Tyesha A.            S0033527                  11000           9526                   904.66 

78018397 02/08/2016  A00272477Reynoso, Roy                   S0033528                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018398 02/08/2016  A00277818Rios De Jesus, Erika           S0033529                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018399 02/08/2016  A00272469Rivera, Daniel E.              S0033530                  11000           9526                 1,124.07 

78018400 02/08/2016  A00247057Rivera, Shannon R.             S0033531                  11000           9526                   793.00 

78018401 02/08/2016  A00258061Roam, Ivy C.                   S0033532                  11000           9526                 1,431.00 

78018402 02/08/2016  A00269854Robles, Joel L.                S0033533                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018403 02/08/2016  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0033534                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018404 02/08/2016  A00276862Rocha, Irma                    S0033535                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018405 02/08/2016  A00278040Rocha, Jamie L.                S0033536                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018406 02/08/2016  A00275460Rodriguez, Cindy               S0033482                  11000           9526                   935.20 

78018407 02/08/2016  A00224438Rodriguez, Daniel T.           S0033483                  11000           9526                 1,081.00 

78018408 02/08/2016  A00275425Rodriguez, Genevieve M.        S0033484                  11000           9526                 1,306.00 

78018409 02/08/2016  A00038703Rodriguez, Lucas               S0033485                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018410 02/08/2016  A00273874Rodriguez, Yuliana             S0033486                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018411 02/08/2016  A00273753Roman, Ignacio                 S0033487                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018412 02/08/2016  A00267171Roman, Valeria D.              S0033488                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018413 02/08/2016  A00277723Romero, Brenda J.              S0033489                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018414 02/08/2016  A00259080Romo, David A.                 S0033490                  11000           9526                   457.00 

78018415 02/08/2016  A00274576Ruelas, Stacey                 S0033491                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018416 02/08/2016  A00277121Ruiz, Patricia                 S0033492                  11000           9526                 1,331.00 

78018417 02/08/2016  A00247506Saba, Naseem I.                S0033493                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018418 02/08/2016  A00263825Saenz, Kirstie A.              S0033494                  11000           9526                   511.00 

78018419 02/08/2016  A00265729Saffell, Sally A.              S0033495                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018420 02/08/2016  A00274905Saldana Perez, Rosa            S0033465                  11000           9526                   438.20 

78018421 02/08/2016  A00267473Salomon, Guadalupe             S0033466                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018422 02/08/2016  A00267951Sanchez, Amie G.               S0033467                  11000           9526                 1,133.81 

78018423 02/08/2016  A00274429Sanchez, Esther                S0033468                  11000           9526                    33.36 

78018424 02/08/2016  A00269830Sanchez, Jasmine N.            S0033469                  11000           9526                 1,149.64 

78018425 02/08/2016  A00260676Sanchez, Luis M.               S0033470                  11000           9526                 1,126.67 

78018426 02/08/2016  A00248758Sanders, Angela M.             S0033471                  11000           9526                   631.00 

78018427 02/08/2016  A00262832Sandoval, Viridiana            S0033472                  11000           9526                 1,248.48 

78018428 02/08/2016  A00250846Santana, Armando               S0033473                  11000           9526                   763.08 

78018429 02/08/2016  A00273362Santana Saldivar, Yuridia      S0033474                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018430 02/08/2016  A00265915Sasi, Randiel O.               S0033475                  11000           9526                   898.36 

78018431 02/08/2016  A00026595Schelper, Tamara D.            S0033476                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018432 02/08/2016  A00266080Scott, Colby D.                S0033477                  11000           9526                   663.02 

78018433 02/08/2016  A00269409Seykora, Brody M.              S0033478                  11000           9526                   456.00 

78018434 02/08/2016  A00274422Shamoo, Ivana J.               S0033479                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018435 02/08/2016  A00271152Sharma, Madhav K.              S0033480                  11000           9526                 1,018.00 

78018436 02/08/2016  A00251817Shelby, Eris B.                S0033481                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018437 02/08/2016  A00224653Simpson, Karlee B.             S0033799                  11000           9526                   675.28 

78018438 02/08/2016  A00250599Sinclair, Laurel A.            S0033800                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018439 02/08/2016  A00262984Singh, Jasmeet                 S0033801                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018440 02/08/2016  A00270640Smith, Danica J.               S0033802                  11000           9526                   656.00 

78018441 02/08/2016  A00272604Smith, Katelyn M.              S0033803                  11000           9526                 1,275.96 

78018442 02/08/2016  A00272456Smith, Paige E.                S0033804                  11000           9526                   646.15 

78018443 02/08/2016  A00276439Smith, Sarah A.                S0033805                  11000           9526                   880.24 

78018444 02/08/2016  A00017347Smith, Shareka N.              S0033806                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018445 02/08/2016  A00269080Sohal, Jaiveer S.              S0033807                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018446 02/08/2016  A00270208Sorensen, Seth F.              S0033808                  11000           9526                   956.00 

78018447 02/08/2016  A00261799Soto, Karla                    S0033751                  11000           9526                 1,431.00 

78018448 02/08/2016  A00267954Soto, Maleney M.               S0033752                  11000           9526                   804.02 

78018449 02/08/2016  A00273848Soto, Marithza                 S0033753                  11000           9526                   231.00 

78018450 02/08/2016  A00267020Stenzel, Chelsea A.            S0033754                  11000           9526                 1,325.79 

78018451 02/08/2016  A00276244Stewart, Sharon K.             S0033755                  11000           9526                   630.62 

78018452 02/08/2016  A00274465Stockel, Darcy C.              S0033756                  11000           9526                 1,356.00 

78018453 02/08/2016  A00090339Swann, Donnie D.               S0033757                  11000           9526                 1,407.00 

78018454 02/08/2016  A00264042Tamayo, Kathleen               S0033758                  11000           9526                   266.00 

78018455 02/08/2016  A00272533Tate, Derek J.                 S0033759                  11000           9526                 1,115.11 

78018456 02/08/2016  A00255121Tate, Kellie R.                S0033760                  11000           9526                 1,244.51 

78018457 02/08/2016  A00215150Taylor, Kyle A.                S0033761                  11000           9526                   346.00 

78018458 02/08/2016  A00272510Tena, Nashel L.                S0033762                  11000           9526                 1,303.35 

78018459 02/08/2016  A00250395Tinoco, Patricia               S0033643                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018460 02/08/2016  A00032018Todd, Shannon M.               S0033644                  11000           9526                    94.76 

78018461 02/08/2016  A00240608Torralva, Elizabet             S0033610                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018462 02/08/2016  A00003990Torres, Adan                   S0033611                  11000           9526                   441.00 

78018463 02/08/2016  A00267774Torres, Jason R.               S0033612                  11000           9526                 1,406.00 

78018464 02/08/2016  A00276841Torres, Juan C.                S0033613                  11000           9526                 1,306.55 

78018465 02/08/2016  A00277905Torres, Lorena                 S0033614                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018466 02/08/2016  A00246781Tran, Katie H.                 S0033615                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018467 02/08/2016  A00279506Trevino, Samantha A.           S0033616                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018468 02/08/2016  A00269534Trimble, Aaron C.              S0033617                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018469 02/08/2016  A00266486Ursua, Jessica                 S0033618                  11000           9526                 1,266.19 

78018470 02/08/2016  A00274561Valdez, Mailine                S0033619                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018471 02/08/2016  A00274424Valdivia, Salvador A.          S0033620                  11000           9526                   833.04 

78018472 02/08/2016  A00260700Valencia, Bernardo A.          S0033621                  11000           9526                   629.00 

78018473 02/08/2016  A00250715Valenzuela, Brenda             S0033622                  11000           9526                   653.26 

78018474 02/08/2016  A00026373Vargas, Jose A.                S0033560                  11000           9526                   232.00 

78018475 02/08/2016  A00267024Vargas, Madalayna M.           S0033561                  11000           9526                 1,349.48 

78018476 02/08/2016  A00255820Vargas, Maritza                S0033562                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018477 02/08/2016  A00213357Vargas, Samanta                S0033563                  11000           9526                   571.55 

78018478 02/08/2016  A00271466Vargas Martinez, Estefani      S0033564                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018479 02/08/2016  A00259173Vasquez, Marcello              S0033565                  11000           9526                 1,319.77 

78018480 02/08/2016  A00230491Vazquez, Fernando S.           S0033566                  11000           9526                   361.00 

78018481 02/08/2016  A00267483Vega, Bailey D.                S0033567                  11000           9526                   992.39 

78018482 02/08/2016  A00275776Velarde, Israel A.             S0033568                  11000           9526                   325.84 

78018483 02/08/2016  A00274278Velasco, Jonathan              S0033569                  11000           9526                   714.14 

78018484 02/08/2016  A00275768Velasquez, Kassandra L.        S0033570                  11000           9526                 1,083.00 

78018485 02/08/2016  A00270506Vicencio, Juan S.              S0033571                  11000           9526                   198.30 

78018486 02/08/2016  A00009706Wade, Lina L.                  S0033537                  11000           9526                 1,179.52 

78018487 02/08/2016  A00268782Wade, Megan E.                 S0033538                  11000           9526                 1,300.04 

78018488 02/08/2016  A00266178Waller, Morgan M.              S0033539                  11000           9526                 1,163.34 

78018489 02/08/2016  A00244933Warren, Brent R.               S0033540                  11000           9526                   406.00 

78018490 02/08/2016  A00262678Weber-Walton, Jessica          S0033541                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018491 02/08/2016  A00262056Weiss, Chelsea                 S0033542                  11000           9526                   722.00 

78018492 02/08/2016  A00272490Wheeler, Taylor S.             S0033543                  11000           9526                   521.48 

78018493 02/08/2016  A00280385White, Jon D.                  S0033544                  11000           9526                   683.00 

78018494 02/08/2016  A00097028White, Toni                    S0033545                  11000           9526                 1,256.02 

78018495 02/08/2016  A00254788Whiting, Melissa A.            S0033546                  11000           9526                   157.00 

78018496 02/08/2016  A00242254Williams, Moriah A.            S0033547                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018497 02/08/2016  A00042627Williams, Summer               S0033548                  11000           9526                   264.00 

78018498 02/08/2016  A00038893Wilson, Karissa                S0033549                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018499 02/08/2016  A00277785Witt, Jakob V.                 S0033550                  11000           9526                   966.44 

78018500 02/08/2016  A00253217Zavala, Jose                   S0033551                  11000           9526                   354.00 

78018501 02/08/2016  A00278974Zavala, Maria G.               S0033552                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78018502 02/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042940        91006012  11000   110     5710    66003          150.20 

                                                                                       11000   110     5710    66003          175.00 

                                                                                       11000   101     5720    66004          320.00 

                                                                                       11000   101     5720    66004          320.00 

78018502 02/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042940        91006012  11000   101     5720    66004          320.00 

                                                                                       11000   101     5710    66004          320.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60103          161.13 

78018503 02/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042941        9100201/  39000   314     5710    64991          424.26 

                                                                                       39000   314     4319    64991           18.75 

78018504 02/09/2016  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0042951        013116    11000   411     5970    67300        8,674.93 

78018505 02/09/2016  A00200077Bang, D.D.S., Robert           I0042939        052715-0  12460   206     5641    12042        2,396.06 

78018506 02/09/2016  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0042935        021816    12563   202     5710    00000          230.00 

78018507 02/09/2016  A00255137EMSI                           I0042948        11423     12566   223     5642    60103       12,500.00 

78018508 02/09/2016  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0042944        5-303-04  11000   110     5940    66003           41.50 

                                                                                       11000   302     5940    63100           48.01 

78018509 02/09/2016  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0042946        23230113  11000   431     4310    65100          268.59 

                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           65.50 

78018510 02/09/2016  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0042926        012816    11000   211     5710    49999          368.00 

78018511 02/09/2016  A00200730Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie   I0042936        090315-1  12460   206     5641    12042        8,490.27 

78018512 02/09/2016  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0042934        011916    11000   401     5710    67200          360.24 

78018513 02/09/2016           Voided Check 

78018514 02/09/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042925        81975835  11000   202     4318    60100          110.48 

                                                             I0042927        81984044  11000   114     4318    70999          265.70 

                                                                                       11000   114     4318    70999          265.70 

                                                                                       11000   114     4318    70999          265.69 

                                                             I0042928        81956614  11000   212     4318    13052           91.36 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           91.37 

                                                             I0042929        81959221  11000   353     4318    64600          180.91 

                                                             I0042930        81933167  11000   209     4318    17011           74.70 

                                                             I0042931        81943109  11000   208     4318    15017          108.52 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15017          108.52 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15017          108.52 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15017           76.18 

                                                             I0042932        81946053  11000   207     4318    08351          108.52 

                                                                                       11000   207     4318    08351           76.18 

                                                             I0042933        81969339  11000   210     4318    20014          110.48 

                                                                                       11000   353     4318    64600          180.91 

                                                                                       11000   353     4318    64600          180.91 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          180.91 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          180.91 

                                                             I0042952        82025830  11000   306     4310    49306          133.59 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306          183.80 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306          183.80 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306          183.78 

78018514 02/09/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042953        82044665  11000   411     4318    67300          265.70 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          265.69 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0042954        81961131  11000   209     4310    17011           56.21 

                                                             I0042955        81920141  11000   202     4310    60100           12.24 

                                                             I0042956        81920141  11000   202     4310    60100           61.91 

                                                             I0042957        81930612  12434   219     4310    17010          150.49 

                                                             I0042958        81935230  11000   202     4310    60100          183.72 

                                                             I0042959        81989771  11000   208     4310    15013          197.79 

                                                             I0042960        81989771  11000   208     4310    15013            8.59 

                                                             I0042961        81989771  11000   208     4310    15013           23.48 

                                                             I0042962        81989755  11000   208     4310    15013          429.29 

                                                             I0042963        82053164  11000   202     4310    60103           57.84 

                                                             I0042964        81903872  12401   353     4310    64600          329.21 

                                                             I0042965        81948136  12434   219     4310    17010          177.71 

                                                             I0042966        81956406  12435   221     4310    19010          159.50 

78018515 02/09/2016  A00200374Patterson, Paula R.            I0042943        010816    39000   314     5710    64991           43.00 

78018516 02/09/2016  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0042949        97637157  32000   422     4410    69400        1,622.29 

78018517 02/09/2016  A00200543Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel          I0042937        050515-1  12460   206     5641    12042       14,149.84 

78018518 02/09/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0042947        1130794   11000   203     4318    61200           87.20 

78018519 02/09/2016  A00200399Stewart Electric Supply, Inc   I0042938        430267-0  12461   206     4312    12042          228.54 

78018520 02/09/2016  A00200354Wells, Susan J.                I0042945        012816    39000   314     5740    64991          520.00 

78018521 02/09/2016  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0042942        61400526  39000   314     5850    64991           92.31 

78018522 02/09/2016  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0042950        34-20235  32000   422     4310    69400           74.23 

78018523 02/16/2016  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0042968        1939      11000   431     4312    65300           48.35 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          132.23 

78018524 02/16/2016  A00210539Advantage Laundry              I0042979        11383     11000   352     4310    69610          100.38 

                                                                                       11000   352     5632    69610          155.50 

78018525 02/16/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042972        92000012  11000   113     5642    67801           27.40 

                                                                                       12060   113     5642    67801          331.66 

                                                                                       11000   113     5710    67801          750.00 

78018526 02/16/2016  A00200043American Express               I0042991        9100201-  11000   205     5415    12042          102.56 

                                                                                       11000   421     4310    67200          430.11 

78018527 02/16/2016  A00200043American Express               I0043011        11006012  12434   219     4310    17010          557.18 

78018528 02/16/2016  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0042975        JAN 16    12461   206     5710    12042          106.92 

78018529 02/16/2016  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0042983        INV00000  11000   202     4310    60103          484.03 

78018530 02/16/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0042977        60089443  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78018531 02/16/2016  A00200074Baltazar, Diana                I0042974        JAN 16    12461   206     5710    12042           56.16 

78018532 02/16/2016  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0043016        MAR 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78018533 02/16/2016  A00200111Bogle, Darcy S.                I0042992        110715    12375   301     4410    64500        4,106.34 

                                                                                       12375   301     4410    64500        2,078.08 

78018534 02/16/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0043042        25190     39000   314     4316    64991          212.50 

78018535 02/16/2016  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0043022        2016-127  11000   401     5510    67200        4,075.00 

78018536 02/16/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0043046        49378578  11000   209     4311    04012          124.32 

78018537 02/16/2016  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0042998        656723    33428   310     4310    69200        1,848.61 

78018538 02/16/2016  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0043003        46463552  11000   432     4316    67703          344.31 

78018539 02/16/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0043043        8343      31000   423     5641    69100        1,968.87 

                                                                                       35000   357     5641    69700        5,906.59 

78018540 02/16/2016  A00271411Colston Properties LLC         I0043015        MAR 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,475.00 

78018541 02/16/2016  A00200780Combs, Noelle                  I0042970        33232121  11000   000     9513    00000        1,707.05 

78018542 02/16/2016  A00200195Comet School Supplies          I0043041        0017011-  31000   423     4310    69100          100.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           14.01 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018543 02/16/2016  A00200198Community College League of    I0042981        K.        11000   352     5710    69610          200.00 

                                                                             BANDY 

78018544 02/16/2016  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0042986        22763     11000   352     4310    69610          619.85 

78018545 02/16/2016  A00200238Department of Justice          I0042982        134873    11000   401     5990    67200           32.00 

                                                                                       33000   310     5990    69200           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   113     5990    67801           32.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5990    69100           32.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5990    19010           32.00 

                                                                                       12434   219     5990    17010           32.00 

78018546 02/16/2016  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0043014        MAR 16    39000   314     5610    64991        2,460.00 

                                                             I0043017        MAR.  16  39000   314     5610    64991          928.00 

78018547 02/16/2016  A00201737Duran, Diana                   I0042990        020116    12435   221     4310    19010           62.67 

78018548 02/16/2016  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0043008        020116    12000   304     5710    63200           64.29 

78018549 02/16/2016  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0043040        5-310-42  12435   221     5940    19010           38.06 

78018550 02/16/2016  A00247143Garcia, Zesia Q.               I0042971        33194037  11000   000     9513    00000          387.00 

78018551 02/16/2016  A00200629Grainger                       I0043039        90079053  32000   422     4312    69400           47.74 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           10.48 

78018552 02/16/2016  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0043005        1594073   11000   209     4311    19051          138.42 

                                                             I0043045        1591887   11000   209     4311    04012          189.80 

78018553 02/16/2016  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0043037        INV08291  11000   205     4311    12042          259.48 

                                                             I0043038        INV08287  11000   205     4311    12042          459.00 

78018554 02/16/2016  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0042976        27169285  11000   205     4311    12042        2,432.69 

                                                             I0043030        27311492  11000   205     4311    12042          476.43 

78018555 02/16/2016  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0043025        268906    11000   431     5840    65100          216.11 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,685.70 

78018556 02/16/2016  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0043027        014985    12434   219     5631    17010           88.15 

                                                                                       12434   219     5631    17010          652.50 

78018557 02/16/2016  A00215716Kern County Auditors Office    I0042993        10/15     11531   433     5910    69500           44.00 

78018558 02/16/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0043031        601914    11000   421     5990    67200        2,555.25 

78018559 02/16/2016  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0043002        544501    11000   431     4310    65100          143.08 

78018560 02/16/2016  A00201538L'Ecuyer, Laura E.             I0043033        020216    11000   205     4410    12042           89.59 

78018561 02/16/2016  A00200575Montoya, Janice                I0042994        012616    12461   206     4311    12042           97.94 

                                                                                       12461   206     5940    12042           84.32 

78018562 02/16/2016  A00209760MTS IntegraTRAK, INC           I0043006        MTS-4162  11000   113     5643    67801        4,094.00 

78018563 02/16/2016  A00200585NAEYC                          I0043000        013116    11000   210     5210    13052          170.00 

78018564 02/16/2016  A00220582National Toxicology, Inc.      I0042980        I-004176  11000   352     5990    69610        2,220.00 

78018565 02/16/2016  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0043032        00004450  11000   203     5643    61200        3,702.40 

78018566 02/16/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042999        81717328  11000   203     4310    61200           35.46 

                                                             I0043034        81725599  11000   209     4310    04013          285.94 

                                                             I0043044        81974531  11000   111     4310    66002          601.42 

                                                                                       11000   411     5950    67300           10.80 

78018567 02/16/2016  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0042995        530/7056  12461   206     4311    12042          214.21 

78018568 02/16/2016  A00200539Proctor & Gamble               I0043036        36188994  11000   205     4311    12042          189.00 

78018569 02/16/2016  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0043009        020116    12000   304     5710    63200           64.29 

78018570 02/16/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0043012        1139636   12435   221     5641    19010           58.82 

78018571 02/16/2016  A00200444Republic Elevator              I0042967        147437    11000   431     5641    65100          187.05 

78018572 02/16/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042984        012216    31000   423     4321    69100            9.92 

78018573 02/16/2016  A00200394Sport & Cycle                  I0042987        201286    11000   352     4310    69610          198.95 

78018574 02/16/2016  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0042997        1159850-  33428   310     5880    69200           78.75 

78018575 02/16/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0043004        60127025  32000   422     4411    69400          390.43 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,833.86 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        8,636.72 

                                                             I0043048        60203032  33429   310     4410    69200        3,627.77 

78018576 02/16/2016  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0043028        2-11/15   11000   421     5990    67200       14,340.11 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200          993.17 

78018577 02/16/2016  A00200423Taft City School District      I0042969        16-089    11000   432     4312    67703          214.66 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           62.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     4312    69611          312.54 

                                                                                       11000   352     5632    69611          403.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69611           10.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5850    69611            5.00 

78018578 02/16/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042988        8899      12432   218     4311    64952          199.07 

78018579 02/16/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042989        012016    12432   218     4311    64952           90.27 

78018580 02/16/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0043013        020116    11000   000     9161    00000       83,063.22 

78018581 02/16/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0043035        5443      11000   205     4120    12042          184.29 

78018582 02/16/2016  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0043021        TAFTMAR   31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 

78018583 02/16/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0043029        345842    12435   221     4310    19010           11.81 

78018584 02/16/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0043010        4819501   32000   422     4411    69400          224.96 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400       11,925.12 

                                                             I0043047        5200579   33429   310     4410    69200        3,213.32 

78018585 02/16/2016  A00280554UCEN - University Center       I0042978        3339      12000   340     4410    64951          630.00 

78018586 02/16/2016  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0043007        013116    39000   314     5890    64991          850.00 

78018587 02/16/2016  A00200339Verizon California             I0042985        13580122  31000   423     5840    69100           45.98 

78018588 02/16/2016  A00200339Verizon California             I0043023        79000128  11000   431     5840    65700          485.13 

78018589 02/16/2016  A00200339Verizon California             I0043024        77000128  11000   431     5840    65700          658.10 

78018590 02/16/2016  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0042996        80437477  11000   209     4311    04011           64.52 

78018591 02/16/2016  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0043001        MAR 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78018592 02/16/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0043026        020316    11000   432     5810    65700          554.23 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           74.72 

78018593 02/16/2016  A00202369West Side Regional Occupatio   I0043018        MAR 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,473.00 

78018594 02/16/2016  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0042973        APR 16    12461   206     5611    12042        2,443.00 

                                                                                       12461   206     5890    12042          864.00 

78018595 02/16/2016  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0043019        MAR 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78018596 02/16/2016  A00266014World Institute for Nurturin   I0043020        013016    11000   210     5210    13052           85.00 

78018597 02/17/2016  A00279654Alvarenga, Jose L.             S0033990                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78018598 02/17/2016  A00272569Alvarez, Vicky                 S0033991                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018599 02/17/2016  A00275202Amason, Tyler G.               S0033992                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018600 02/17/2016  A00264035Anderson, Katelyn N.           S0033993                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018601 02/17/2016  A00247150Andrade, Mirtha                S0033994                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018602 02/17/2016  A00260486Aquino, Courtney R.            S0033995                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018603 02/17/2016  A00267478Aranda, Raquel                 S0033996                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018604 02/17/2016  A00267040Arellano, Daniel               S0033997                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018605 02/17/2016  A00263742Attwell, Mary A.               S0033998                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018606 02/17/2016  A00267253Avalos, Juan M.                S0033999                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018607 02/17/2016  A00256984Ayon, Rebecca I.               S0034000                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018608 02/17/2016  A00266806Bacot, Devin J.                S0034001                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018609 02/17/2016  A00279543Baker-Gutierrez, Joeii C.      S0034002                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78018610 02/17/2016  A00248765Barboza, Roxanna               S0034003                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018611 02/17/2016  A00274690Barrios, Alan A.               S0034004                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018612 02/17/2016  A00265141Bautista, Sabrina A.           S0034005                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018613 02/17/2016  A00274981Belmontes, Berenise            S0034006                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018614 02/17/2016  A00275449Benevidez, Alexandra V.        S0034007                  11000           9526                   142.88 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018615 02/17/2016  A00099839Bess, Heather L.               S0034008                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018616 02/17/2016  A00269743Borst, William                 S0034009                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78018617 02/17/2016  A00274193Breilein, Delaney J.           S0034010                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018618 02/17/2016  A00264341Briggs, Melanie                S0034011                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018619 02/17/2016  A00096677Cabrera, Sarah                 S0034012                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018620 02/17/2016  A00267465Calbert, Chaynoa S.            S0034013                  11000           9526                 1,428.00 

78018621 02/17/2016  A00220315Caldwell, Kelsea N.            S0034014                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018622 02/17/2016  A00274300Campos, Isaac                  S0034015                  11000           9526                   218.50 

78018623 02/17/2016  A00274795Campos, Isabel                 S0034016                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018624 02/17/2016  A00268223Carlon, Bryce A.               S0033811                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018625 02/17/2016  A00267059Castillo, Etelvina             S0033812                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018626 02/17/2016  A00270149Castillo Martinez, Sandra      S0033813                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018627 02/17/2016  A00261844Chacon, Nura C.                S0033814                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018628 02/17/2016  A00267797Chaney, Alexandria J.          S0033815                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018629 02/17/2016  A00246821Chavez, Amy C.                 S0033816                  11000           9526                   137.00 

78018630 02/17/2016  A00228346Chavez, Celina M.              S0033817                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018631 02/17/2016  A00263769Chavez, Genesis S.             S0033818                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018632 02/17/2016  A00267798Chavez, Marc A.                S0033819                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018633 02/17/2016  A00234607Childress, Adam J.             S0033820                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018634 02/17/2016  A00272565Cisneros, Luz E.               S0033821                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018635 02/17/2016  A00265354Cloud, Cassidy B.              S0033822                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018636 02/17/2016  A00265358Contreras, Catherine R.        S0033823                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018637 02/17/2016  A00267480Covington, Justin E.           S0033824                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018638 02/17/2016  A00273595Cuevas, Adriana                S0033825                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018639 02/17/2016  A00267075Denney, Hope S.                S0033826                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018640 02/17/2016  A00277958Dillibe, Janine C.             S0033827                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018641 02/17/2016  A00256126Doan, Duyen                    S0033828                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018642 02/17/2016  A00266347Doan, Trung T.                 S0033829                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018643 02/17/2016  A00203112Escobar, Emily A.              S0033830                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018644 02/17/2016  A00259314Espinoza, Jovana               S0033831                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018645 02/17/2016  A00237286Fajardo, Monica J.             S0033832                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018646 02/17/2016  A00275004Fausto, Alec A.                S0033833                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018647 02/17/2016  A00247101Figueroa, Marco A.             S0033834                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018648 02/17/2016  A00266898Flores, Heidi                  S0033835                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018649 02/17/2016  A00272515Fowler, Jessica J.             S0033836                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018650 02/17/2016  A00274599Fraire Vidal, Jesus            S0033837                  11000           9526                   218.50 

78018651 02/17/2016  A00265152Frank, Jeffrey W.              S0033838                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018652 02/17/2016  A00227732Garay, Ivonne                  S0033809                  11000           9526                     4.00 

78018653 02/17/2016  A00266975Garcia, Alfredo                S0033839                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018654 02/17/2016  A00269082Garcia, Zully                  S0033840                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018655 02/17/2016  A00269081Garner, Tyler W.               S0033841                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018656 02/17/2016  A00272528Garvin, Rebekah R.             S0033842                  11000           9526                   273.00 

78018657 02/17/2016  A00253888Gaunt, Ryan R.                 S0033843                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018658 02/17/2016  A00108969Gentry, Lourdes A.             S0033844                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018659 02/17/2016  A00203989Gibson, Heather                S0033845                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018660 02/17/2016  A00250007Gil, Giovanni                  S0033846                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018661 02/17/2016  A00266980Gomez, Carolina                S0033847                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018662 02/17/2016  A00274306Gregory, Savannah H.           S0033848                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018663 02/17/2016  A00275403Guerrero, Jose D.              S0033849                  11000           9526                   156.33 

78018664 02/17/2016  A00262699Guerrero  Fonseca, Cesar J.    S0033850                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018665 02/17/2016  A00267308Gutierrez Cuevas, Icela A.     S0033851                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018666 02/17/2016  A00228172Hall, Alyssa S.                S0033852                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78018667 02/17/2016  A00265402Harmer, Kyndal R.              S0033853                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018668 02/17/2016  A00272472Havens, Zackary S.             S0033854                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018669 02/17/2016  A00272514Hawkins, Bryan A.              S0033855                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018670 02/17/2016  A00274704Hedrick, Courtney N.           S0033856                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018671 02/17/2016  A00267282Hernandez, Rodolfo             S0033857                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018672 02/17/2016  A00262687Hersley, Whitney N.            S0033858                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018673 02/17/2016  A00267506Ibarra, Joselyne G.            S0033859                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78018674 02/17/2016  A00267114Izquierdo, Kevin D.            S0033860                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018675 02/17/2016  A00085047Jamison, Cory                  S0033861                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018676 02/17/2016  A00252951Jimenez, Olivia G.             S0033862                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018677 02/17/2016  A00023576Kincaid, Crystal C.            S0033863                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78018678 02/17/2016  A00265044Kiss, Tawny                    S0033864                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018679 02/17/2016  A00275237Lara-Lozano, Alonso            S0033865                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018680 02/17/2016  A00267454LeClair, Abigail T.            S0033866                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018681 02/17/2016  A00224176Lefler, Michelle N.            S0033867                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018682 02/17/2016  A00267769Leon, Yesenia                  S0033868                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018683 02/17/2016  A00274219Limon, Sergio V.               S0033869                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018684 02/17/2016  A00274279Livingston, Jazzmen V.         S0033870                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018685 02/17/2016  A00267453Lopez, Jazmin                  S0033871                  11000           9526                 1,428.00 

78018686 02/17/2016  A00258948Lopez Lopez, Uriel A.          S0033872                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018687 02/17/2016  A00270900Lopez Ordaz, Ana L.            S0033873                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018688 02/17/2016  A00266989Lozano, Christian              S0033874                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018689 02/17/2016  A00272476Lozano, Ruby                   S0033875                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018690 02/17/2016  A00256946Madrigal, Nancy S.             S0033876                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78018691 02/17/2016  A00267443Marker, Arie J.                S0033877                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018692 02/17/2016  A00272591Martin, Chelsea E.             S0033878                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018693 02/17/2016  A00260771Martinez, Ivan                 S0033879                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018694 02/17/2016  A00250238Martinez, Jocelyn              S0033880                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018695 02/17/2016  A00278632Martinez, Maria G.             S0033881                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018696 02/17/2016  A00001479McCann, Johnathan              S0033882                  11000           9526                   273.00 

78018697 02/17/2016  A00265337McElmurry, Darian E.           S0033883                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018698 02/17/2016  A00264800Medina, Maria Y.               S0033884                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018699 02/17/2016  A00266002Mendoza, Lizette V.            S0033885                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018700 02/17/2016  A00272538Michalski, Joseph V.           S0033886                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018701 02/17/2016  A00263812Milhous, Kristan J.            S0033887                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018702 02/17/2016  A00271246Millard, Morrgan A.            S0033888                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018703 02/17/2016  A00248750Milner, Allison C.             S0033889                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018704 02/17/2016  A00244644Miranda, Cristo                S0033890                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018705 02/17/2016  A00259446Molina, Yamie                  S0033891                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018706 02/17/2016  A00274821Mondragon, Alexander           S0033892                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018707 02/17/2016  A00274668Monroy, Adam                   S0033893                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018708 02/17/2016  A00271105Montgomery, Mollie N.          S0033894                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018709 02/17/2016  A00267141Morales, Ana L.                S0033895                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018710 02/17/2016  A00266931Morales, Hector                S0033896                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018711 02/17/2016  A00274523Morales, Jocelyn               S0033897                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018712 02/17/2016  A00241215Najera, Joseph G.              S0033898                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018713 02/17/2016  A00267333Navarro, Desirae A.            S0033899                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018714 02/17/2016  A00247402Nettles, Amanda M.             S0033900                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018715 02/17/2016  A00266933Nguyen, Kellynhi K.            S0033901                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018716 02/17/2016  A00267450Noriega, Liliana M.            S0033902                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018717 02/17/2016  A00265029Nunez, Jessica A.              S0033903                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018718 02/17/2016  A00252902Nuno, Oscar R.                 S0033904                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018719 02/17/2016  A00253112Ochoa, Juan B.                 S0033905                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018721 02/17/2016  A00267734Palma, Fernando                S0033907                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018722 02/17/2016  A00261169Paniagua, Carmen E.            S0033908                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018723 02/17/2016  A00267482Parkinson, Tory N.             S0033909                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018724 02/17/2016  A00254448Patton, Jodie M.               S0033910                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018725 02/17/2016  A00267006Pena, Valerie A.               S0033911                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018726 02/17/2016  A00267156Peraza, Airy M.                S0033912                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78018727 02/17/2016  A00274536Perez, Alondra O.              S0033913                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018728 02/17/2016  A00267008Perez, Mireya                  S0033914                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018729 02/17/2016  A00274432Perez Villa, Stephanie         S0033915                  11000           9526                 1,153.00 

78018730 02/17/2016  A00274826Pezer, Hank T.                 S0033916                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018731 02/17/2016  A00267158Pineda, Vilma G.               S0033917                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018732 02/17/2016  A00272462Portillo, Jason S.             S0033918                  11000           9526                 1,428.00 

78018733 02/17/2016  A00272449Quinonez, Karen                S0033919                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018734 02/17/2016  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0033920                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018735 02/17/2016  A00232638Ramirez, Maribel               S0033921                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018736 02/17/2016  A00265137Ramirez, Veronica              S0033922                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018737 02/17/2016  A00272520Reed, Mary E.                  S0033923                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018738 02/17/2016  A00267943Renfro, Alexa                  S0033924                  11000           9526                   137.00 

78018739 02/17/2016  A00267010Reyes Cruz, Mayra Y.           S0033925                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018740 02/17/2016  A00272477Reynoso, Roy                   S0033926                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018741 02/17/2016  A00101405Riddick, Ashley                S0033927                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78018742 02/17/2016  A00270042Rivas, Maria T.                S0033928                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018743 02/17/2016  A00272469Rivera, Daniel E.              S0033929                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018744 02/17/2016  A00264043Rivera, Jessica E.             S0033930                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018745 02/17/2016  A00271435Roberts, Benjamin              S0033931                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78018746 02/17/2016  A00269854Robles, Joel L.                S0033932                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018747 02/17/2016  A00265372Robles, Marta V.               S0033933                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018748 02/17/2016  A00272548Robles, Roberto                S0033934                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018749 02/17/2016  A00266942Rocha, Vianna C.               S0033935                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018750 02/17/2016  A00267466Rodela Salazar, Sandra O.      S0033936                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018751 02/17/2016  A00273576Rogers, Matthew R.             S0033937                  11000           9526                 1,059.50 

78018752 02/17/2016  A00265392Rogers, Maxwell D.             S0033938                  11000           9526                   738.00 

78018753 02/17/2016  A00223145Rubano, Deana C.               S0033939                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018754 02/17/2016  A00270360Ryan, Austin T.                S0033940                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018755 02/17/2016  A00259611Safeeh, Majid T.               S0033941                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018756 02/17/2016  A00265729Saffell, Sally A.              S0033942                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018757 02/17/2016  A00274546Saini, Nancy                   S0033943                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018758 02/17/2016  A00202972Salazar, Juliana G.            S0033944                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018759 02/17/2016  A00274905Saldana Perez, Rosa            S0033945                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018760 02/17/2016  A00267473Salomon, Guadalupe             S0033946                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018761 02/17/2016  A00259476Sanchez, Maria G.              S0033947                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018762 02/17/2016  A00259298Sanchez, Ramon J.              S0033948                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018763 02/17/2016  A00248758Sanders, Angela M.             S0033949                  11000           9526                   273.00 

78018764 02/17/2016  A00241705Sandoval, Alice                S0033950                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018765 02/17/2016  A00260516Sandoval, Joel J.              S0033951                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018766 02/17/2016  A00262832Sandoval, Viridiana            S0033952                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018767 02/17/2016  A00273362Santana Saldivar, Yuridia      S0033953                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018768 02/17/2016  A00265915Sasi, Randiel O.               S0033954                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018769 02/17/2016  A00264798Saucedo, Marilu S.             S0033955                  11000           9526                   273.00 

78018770 02/17/2016  A00269423Schooler, Bailey               S0033956                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018771 02/17/2016  A00276505Segura, Vanessa                S0033810                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78018772 02/17/2016  A00269996Serrato, Oscar                 S0033957                  11000           9526                   273.00 

78018773 02/17/2016  A00254323Shafer, Kristy L.              S0033958                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018774 02/17/2016  A00274550Sidhu, Harkeerat K.            S0033959                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018775 02/17/2016  A00224653Simpson, Karlee B.             S0033960                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018776 02/17/2016  A00272456Smith, Paige E.                S0033961                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018777 02/17/2016  A00269080Sohal, Jaiveer S.              S0033962                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018778 02/17/2016  A00273599Sorenson, Elizabeth H.         S0033963                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018779 02/17/2016  A00260146Sosa, Jessica G.               S0033964                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018780 02/17/2016  A00267849Summers, Jacqueline J.         S0033965                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018781 02/17/2016  A00273062Tabares, Trisha A.             S0033966                  11000           9526                   273.00 

78018782 02/17/2016  A00255121Tate, Kellie R.                S0033967                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018783 02/17/2016  A00272568Taylor, Destiney S.            S0033968                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018784 02/17/2016  A00260625Taylor, Tyler S.               S0033969                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018785 02/17/2016  A00264153Trejo, Ethan A.                S0033970                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78018786 02/17/2016  A00269569Tucker, Thomas I.              S0033971                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018787 02/17/2016  A00272445Urioste, Taylor A.             S0033972                  11000           9526                 1,428.00 

78018788 02/17/2016  A00266486Ursua, Jessica                 S0033973                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018789 02/17/2016  A00274561Valdez, Mailine                S0033974                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018790 02/17/2016  A00274424Valdivia, Salvador A.          S0033975                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018791 02/17/2016  A00260700Valencia, Bernardo A.          S0033976                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78018792 02/17/2016  A00250715Valenzuela, Brenda             S0033977                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78018793 02/17/2016  A00274238Vargas, Avrie L.               S0033978                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018794 02/17/2016  A00255820Vargas, Maritza                S0033979                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018795 02/17/2016  A00259173Vasquez, Marcello              S0033980                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018796 02/17/2016  A00267483Vega, Bailey D.                S0033981                  11000           9526                 1,428.00 

78018797 02/17/2016  A00262678Weber-Walton, Jessica          S0033982                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018798 02/17/2016  A00274152Wells, Tayler R.               S0033983                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018799 02/17/2016  A00272524Whitten, Natasha B.            S0033984                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78018800 02/17/2016  A00274847Wiley, Ashley B.               S0033985                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018801 02/17/2016  A00267460Wilson, Amy K.                 S0033986                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018802 02/17/2016  A00038893Wilson, Karissa                S0033987                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018803 02/17/2016  A00201874Wood, Mark M.                  S0033988                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78018804 02/17/2016  A00267456Xancale, Abelulia              S0033989                  11000           9526                 1,428.00 

78018805 02/22/2016  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0043144        MAR 16    11000   412     3350    59100       17,058.77 

78018806 02/22/2016  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0043071        685352    11000   431     4317    65500          534.79 

78018807 02/22/2016  A00200040American Business Machines     I0043077        264342    39000   314     5612    64991           80.78 

78018808 02/22/2016  A00278613American Educational Product   I0043104        404209    12435   221     4311    19010          630.00 

78018809 02/22/2016  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0043078        021016    12551   353     4310    64600          433.00 

78018810 02/22/2016  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0043062        206582    11000   301     5632    64500           48.92 

78018811 02/22/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0043053        503-0857  11000   431     5870    65100          453.00 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           24.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           36.00 

78018812 02/22/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0043067        012516    12461   206     5840    12042          449.50 

78018813 02/22/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0043098        012316    12560   223     5860    09565           75.00 

78018814 02/22/2016  A00200081BARC, Inc.                     I0043139        INV00638  11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 

78018815 02/22/2016  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0043081        FEB 16    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 

78018816 02/22/2016  A00259229Blackboard Inc.                I0043061        1219896   11000   301     5641    64500        4,650.00 

78018817 02/22/2016  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0043111        123115    12435   221     5710    19010           84.53 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

78018818 02/22/2016  A00200105Brandco                        I0043056        18919     11000   431     4320    65100            8.87 

78018819 02/22/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0043105        012816    12560   223     5645    09565          404.01 

78018820 02/22/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0043055        25189     11000   432     4316    67703          420.67 

78018821 02/22/2016  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0043110        M         11000   202     5710    60100          495.00 

                                                                             WILLIAMS 

78018822 02/22/2016  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0043083        021116    11000   352     5750    69614          180.00 

78018823 02/22/2016  A00200175Chevron Valley Credit Union,   I0043108        53640108  12461   206     5710    12042          114.35 

                                                                                       12461   206     5990    12042          205.28 

78018824 02/22/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0043049        02-01-16  12560   223     5633    09565           42.78 

78018825 02/22/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0043093        02.01.16  31000   423     5850    69100           85.35 

78018826 02/22/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0043138        01561987  11000   411     5970    67300           74.56 

78018827 02/22/2016  A00280417Darnell, Daniel R.             I0043089        JAN    &  11000   101     5985    66003        5,818.75 

                                                                             FEB 16 

                                                                                       11000   101     5990    66003          751.72 

78018828 02/22/2016  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne V.           I0043057        020416    12551   353     4310    64600           60.00 

                                                             I0043137        021616    12551   353     4410    64600           72.20 

                                                             I0043148        012816    12551   353     5710    64600           89.81 

78018829 02/22/2016  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0043064        62984456  32000   422     4410    69400          785.07 

78018830 02/22/2016  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0043107        61785739  12564   223     4311    09565           29.99 

78018831 02/22/2016  A00280596General Production Services    I0043072        145073    11000   431     6120    65500        1,752.00 

78018832 02/22/2016  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0043143        27689621  11000   205     4311    12042          499.86 

                                                             I0043147        27169286  11000   205     4311    12042           28.32 

78018833 02/22/2016  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0043103        25253     32000   422     5632    69400          410.00 

78018834 02/22/2016  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0043054        015004    11000   431     4310    65100           29.56 

78018835 02/22/2016  A00200702K-mart                         I0043101        020916    12435   221     4310    19010           61.41 

78018836 02/22/2016  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0043051        FEB 16    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78018837 02/22/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0043082        JAN 16    12461   206     5641    12042       33,593.44 

78018838 02/22/2016  A00280569Maker Media, Inc.              I0043146        SI-4488   12434   219     4311    17010          304.43 

                                                                                       12435   221     4311    19010          299.93 

78018839 02/22/2016           Cancelled Check 

78018840 02/22/2016  A00200552McCallum Group, Inc.           I0043086        16-033    11000   111     5510    66002        2,700.00 

78018841 02/22/2016  A00200554McCracken, Susan L.            I0043109        021116    12461   206     5940    12042           31.31 

78018842 02/22/2016  A00278032Meteau, Robert                 I0043134        110315    11000   411     5710    67300          184.00 

78018843 02/22/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0043073        00034444  12435   221     6415    19010        1,559.96 

                                                             I0043080        00034445  11000   354     6424    69600          587.63 

                                                             I0043102        00034439  12000   304     6415    63200        4,220.84 

                                                                                       12000   304     6415    63200          356.15 

78018844 02/22/2016  A00220582National Toxicology, Inc.      I0043084        I-004349  11000   352     5990    69610           90.00 

78018845 02/22/2016  A00212408Noriega, Rodolfo               I0043133        110915    11000   411     5710    67300           46.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5710    67300           10.51 

                                                             I0043135        111715    11000   411     5710    67300           40.83 

                                                                                       11000   411     5710    67300           20.00 

78018846 02/22/2016           Voided Check 

78018847 02/22/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0043065        82047871  12484   303     4310    64300           73.90 

                                                             I0043074        81904288  39000   314     4310    64991          190.23 

                                                             I0043097        81985599  31000   423     4321    69100          362.95 

                                                             I0043113        82022388  12000   340     4310    64951           61.70 

                                                             I0043114        82120343  12434   219     4310    17010           13.05 

                                                                                       12435   221     4310    19010           46.13 

                                                             I0043115        82190995  12435   221     4310    19010          392.95 

                                                                                       12435   221     4310    19010          255.84 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0043116        82178552  33428   310     4310    69200          919.37 

                                                             I0043117        82118383  12000   311     4310    64200           81.08 

                                                             I0043118        82169790  11000   203     4318    61200           82.29 

                                                             I0043119        82128007  11000   353     4318    64600           70.84 

                                                             I0043120        82115607  11000   209     4318    04011           48.42 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           10.47 

                                                             I0043121        82229667  39000   314     4318    64991           84.32 

                                                             I0043122        82099188  11000   353     4318    64600          194.02 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15016           96.75 

                                                             I0043123        81750449  11000   209     4310    04013           20.20 

                                                             I0043124        82124639  11000   209     4310    04013          152.90 

                                                             I0043125        82164701  11000   209     4310    04012          128.99 

                                                             I0043126        82138878  11000   208     4310    11051          171.22 

78018847 02/22/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0043127        82138875  11000   208     4310    11051           59.23 

                                                             I0043128        82103243  11000   202     4310    60100           25.79 

                                                             I0043129        82105230  11000   210     4310    22012           56.78 

                                                             I0043130        82057800  11000   209     4310    04014          101.04 

                                                             I0043131        82057715  11000   209     4310    04014           34.46 

                                                             I0043132        82032107  12000   304     4310    63200          127.39 

78018848 02/22/2016  A00266719Parts Town, LLC                I0043070        503751    11000   431     4312    65100           63.98 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            7.00 

78018849 02/22/2016  A00280420PPL, Inc                       I0043090        3437      11000   101     5990    66003          654.58 

                                                                                       11000   101     5990    66003        1,079.55 

78018850 02/22/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0043058        1142046   11000   113     4318    67801          174.41 

78018851 02/22/2016  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0043066        013116    12460   206     5641    12042            9.66 

78018852 02/22/2016  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0043100        114454    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

78018853 02/22/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0043141        01.14.16  11000   411     5641    67300           62.11 

78018854 02/22/2016  A00200396Spurr                          I0043050        71295     11000   431     5820    65700           27.95 

                                                                                       35819   357     5820    69700          181.29 

                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          610.08 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          448.29 

78018855 02/22/2016  A00277399Sundgren, Lori                 I0043112        012016    12000   304     5710    63200          594.77 

78018856 02/22/2016  A00200415Swenson, Sonja C.              I0042140        102815    11000   208     5710    49999          492.34 

78018857 02/22/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0043052        8719      12000   340     4310    64951           84.39 

78018858 02/22/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0043075        8493      12433   341     4311    64991          462.69 

78018859 02/22/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0043136        0551      39000   308     4310    64991           46.76 

78018860 02/22/2016  A00278258TotalFunds by Hasler           I0043140        81200112  11000   411     5950    67300        5,000.00 

78018861 02/22/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0043063        345665    11000   352     4310    69610          258.62 

                                                             I0043099        343384    12560   223     5890    60103            8.05 

                                                             I0043145        345558    12435   221     4310    19010            8.05 

78018862 02/22/2016  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0043142        MAR 16    11000   412     3350    59100       19,640.95 

78018863 02/22/2016  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0043079        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705        1,722.02 

78018864 02/22/2016  A00278975Val's Detail                   I0043087        21616     11000   432     5632    67703          230.00 

78018865 02/22/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0043068        97595047  11000   431     5840    65100          173.79 

                                                                                       39000   312     5840    64991           56.06 

78018866 02/22/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0043085        97596985  11000   357     5840    69700          164.77 

78018867 02/22/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0043060        02/03/16  11000   432     5810    65700          166.17 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           34.03 

78018868 02/22/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0043069        80071443  11000   431     5612    65100           10.54 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65100            5.00 

                                                                                                  INVOICE TOTAL                15.54 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0043092        80066187  31000   423     4321    69100           32.82 

                                                             I0043106        10254440  12564   223     4311    09565        1,088.56 

78018869 02/22/2016  A00200360Westec                         I0043059        22161     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

                                                             I0043076        22132     39000   314     4311    64991        1,365.00 

78018870 02/22/2016  A00261115Williams, Mark P.              I0043088        021016    11000   202     4310    60100           95.99 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,344,428.10 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

ASALAZAR       02/01/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038535    01/26/2016 01/26/2016              $84.39  Y Y Y     Y 

               02/05/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038653    02/05/2016 02/05/2016             $127.39  Y Y Y 

               02/09/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038652    02/05/2016 02/05/2016              $61.70  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038651    02/04/2016 02/04/2016              $84.39  Y Y Y 

               02/24/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038793    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $170.16  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $528.03 

 

DDURAN         02/04/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038609    02/02/2016 02/02/2016             $648.79  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038586    02/01/2016 02/01/2016              $90.27  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038608    02/02/2016 02/02/2016             $199.07  Y Y Y 

                          A00201737  Duran, Diana                 P0038635    02/03/2016 02/03/2016              $62.67  Y Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0038606    02/02/2016 02/02/2016           $2,937.14  Y Y Y 

                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0038633    02/03/2016 02/03/2016           $9,587.93    Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038644    02/04/2016 02/04/2016              $11.81  Y Y Y 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0038665    02/08/2016 02/08/2016             $557.18  Y Y Y 

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0038650    02/04/2016 02/04/2016             $740.65  Y Y Y 

                          A00280569  Maker Media, Inc.            P0038666    02/08/2016 02/08/2016             $604.86  Y Y Y 

               02/10/2016 A00200702  K-mart                       P0038678    02/09/2016 02/09/2016              $63.69  Y Y Y 

               02/17/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038699    02/10/2016 02/10/2016               $8.05  Y Y Y 

                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0038697    02/10/2016 02/10/2016             $577.21    Y Y 

               02/18/2016 A00234781  Lego Education               P0038767    02/18/2016 02/18/2016          $12,288.82    Y N 

               02/19/2016 A00279118  Link-Systems International,  P0038764    02/18/2016 02/18/2016              $20.43  Y Y Y 

               02/23/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038799    02/22/2016 02/22/2016             $574.16    Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00271234  Rancano, Stacie A.           P0038842    02/25/2016 02/25/2016              $53.65    Y N 

                          A00200071  Bakersfield College          P0038811    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $64.29    Y Y 

                          A00234371  Thornsberry, Melissa Lynn.   P0038812    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $44.15    Y Y 

                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0038809    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $76.68    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038840    02/24/2016 02/24/2016             $216.37    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,427.87 

 

DEKDAHL        02/04/2016 A00200374  Patterson, Paula R.          P0038330    01/11/2016 01/11/2016              $43.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0038468    01/21/2016 01/21/2016              $92.31  Y Y Y 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0038569    01/28/2016 01/28/2016             $443.01  Y Y Y 

                          A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0038571    01/28/2016 01/28/2016             $520.00  Y Y Y 

               02/16/2016 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0038632    02/03/2016 02/03/2016              $80.78  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038430    01/19/2016 01/19/2016             $190.23  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038614    02/02/2016 02/02/2016             $462.69  Y Y Y 

                          A00200360  Westec                       P0038648    02/04/2016 02/04/2016           $1,365.00  Y Y Y 

               02/17/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038713    02/11/2016 02/11/2016             $161.35  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038619    02/02/2016 02/02/2016              $46.76  Y Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0038751    02/18/2016 02/18/2016              $80.78    Y Y 

                          A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0038816    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $20.45    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,506.36 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

GDUNHAM        02/02/2016 A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0038585    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $347.74  Y Y Y 

               02/03/2016 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0038615    02/02/2016 02/02/2016              $74.23  Y Y Y 

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0038613    02/02/2016 02/02/2016           $1,622.29  Y Y Y 

               02/04/2016 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0038621    02/03/2016 02/03/2016          $10,851.03    Y Y 

                          A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0038642    02/04/2016 02/04/2016          $12,150.08  Y Y Y 

               02/05/2016 A00200629  Grainger                     P0038654    02/05/2016 02/05/2016              $58.21    Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0038692    02/10/2016 02/10/2016             $785.07  Y Y Y 

                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0038705    02/11/2016 02/11/2016             $410.00  Y Y Y 

               02/18/2016 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0038750    02/18/2016 02/18/2016           $1,953.65  Y Y Y 

               02/19/2016 A00200034  Albertson's                  P0038776    02/19/2016 02/19/2016              $79.44  Y Y Y 

               02/22/2016 A00256166  Obeso Vents                  P0038797    02/22/2016 02/22/2016             $400.00  Y Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0038834    02/24/2016 02/24/2016             $114.37    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038835    02/24/2016 02/24/2016          $13,835.09    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $42,681.20 

 

JCHAIDEZ       02/02/2016 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0038509    01/25/2016 01/25/2016           $2,030.00  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,030.00 

 

JEDMAISTON     02/02/2016 A00210539  Advantage Laundry            P0038605    02/02/2016 02/02/2016             $255.88    Y N 

               02/08/2016 A00220582  National Toxicology, Inc.    P0038604    02/02/2016 02/02/2016           $2,400.00    Y Y 

               02/09/2016 A00200198  Community College League of  P0038582    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $200.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200394  Sport & Cycle                P0038625    02/03/2016 02/03/2016             $198.95  Y Y Y 

                          A00233814  D3 Sports                    P0038626    02/03/2016 02/03/2016             $619.85  Y Y Y 

               02/10/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038686    02/10/2016 02/10/2016             $257.87  Y Y Y 

               02/16/2016 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0038721    02/16/2016 02/16/2016             $180.00  Y Y Y 

               02/22/2016 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0038796    02/19/2016 02/19/2016           $3,764.00  Y Y Y 

               02/26/2016 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0038849    02/26/2016 02/26/2016           $5,075.00    Y N 

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0038850    02/26/2016 02/26/2016           $1,155.00    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $14,106.55 

 

JGARRETT       02/01/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038578    01/29/2016 01/29/2016              $81.08  Y Y Y 

               02/22/2016 A00265190  QuickCaption, Inc.           P0038792    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $882.00  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $963.08 

 

JNICHOLAS      02/01/2016 A00259229  Blackboard Inc.              P0038602    02/01/2016 02/01/2016              $73.95  Y Y Y 

               02/03/2016 A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0038629    02/03/2016 02/03/2016             $850.00  Y Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0038649    02/04/2016 02/04/2016             $532.67  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,456.62 

 

  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

JPATTERSON     02/01/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038583    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $152.90  Y Y Y 

                          A00200687  Jean, Brian M.               P0038589    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $106.43  Y Y Y 

               02/02/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0038580    01/29/2016 01/29/2016              $78.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0038595    02/01/2016 02/01/2016              $21.40  Y Y Y 

                          A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0038603    02/02/2016 02/02/2016              $15.60  Y Y Y 

                          A00280519  Hodel's Country Dining       P0038525    01/26/2016 01/26/2016           $2,002.73  Y Y Y 

               02/03/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0038558    01/27/2016 01/27/2016           $1,766.33  Y Y Y 

               02/04/2016 A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0038408    01/15/2016 01/15/2016              $64.53  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038611    02/02/2016 02/02/2016             $128.99  Y Y Y 

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0038612    02/02/2016 02/02/2016             $367.10  Y Y Y 

                          A00200585  NAEYC                        P0038640    02/04/2016 02/04/2016             $170.00  Y Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0038672    02/08/2016 02/08/2016           $1,808.16    N N 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038343    01/12/2016 01/12/2016             $285.93  Y Y Y 

                          A00266014  World Institute for Nurturin P0038641    02/04/2016 02/04/2016              $85.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00201575  Vohnout, Danielle E.         P0038670    02/08/2016 02/08/2016             $129.60    Y Y 

               02/09/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038673    02/08/2016 02/08/2016              $22.60    Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038700    02/11/2016 02/11/2016              $62.31  Y Y Y 

                          A00261115  Williams, Mark Preston.      P0038701    02/11/2016 02/11/2016              $95.99  Y Y Y 

                          A00280601  The Wildlands Conservancy    P0038716    02/11/2016 02/11/2016              $50.00  Y Y Y     Y 

               02/17/2016 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0038707    02/11/2016 02/11/2016             $495.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038730    02/16/2016 02/16/2016              $44.57  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038737    02/17/2016 02/17/2016              $56.73  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038739    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $400.95  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038740    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $232.36    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038742    02/17/2016 02/17/2016              $92.42    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038744    02/17/2016 02/17/2016              $22.56  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038745    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $107.49    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038746    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $185.75    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038747    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $368.96    Y Y 

               02/19/2016 A00081330  Gutierrez, Jorge             P0038761    02/18/2016 02/18/2016              $67.50    Y Y 

                          A00014939  Countess, Cynthia A.         P0038760    02/18/2016 02/18/2016             $157.50    Y Y 

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0038753    02/18/2016 02/18/2016              $50.00    Y Y 

                          A00201575  Vohnout, Danielle E.         P0038786    02/19/2016 02/19/2016              $45.36    Y Y 

                          A00201667  Armagost, Olivia C.          P0038757    02/18/2016 02/18/2016             $270.00    Y Y 

                          A00209572  Stokes, Ileana               P0038779    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $292.50    Y Y 

                          A00249325  Bautista, Janet              P0038758    02/18/2016 02/18/2016              $67.50    Y Y 

                          A00257071  Walton, Luz Graciela.        P0038783    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $157.50    Y Y 

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0038788    02/19/2016 02/19/2016              $50.00  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038789    02/19/2016 02/19/2016              $50.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00264042  Tamayo, Kathleen             P0038780    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $135.00    Y Y 

                          A00267284  Isenman, Schuyler R.         P0038773    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $292.50    Y Y 

                          A00267308  Gutierrez Cuevas, Icela A.   P0038772    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $247.50    Y Y 

                          A00271015  Vigstrom, Elizabeth Anne.    P0038782    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $427.50    Y Y 

                          A00273712  Parker, Skye Kaiulani.       P0038774    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $382.50    Y Y 

                          A00274293  Victorio, Cynthia Marie.     P0038781    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $270.00    Y Y 

                          A00276862  Rocha, Irma                  P0038777    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $202.50    Y Y 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00277214  Rocha Rocha, Joanna          P0038778    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $270.00    Y Y 

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0038784    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $180.68    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038785    02/19/2016 02/19/2016              $64.29    Y Y 

               02/24/2016 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0038836    02/24/2016 02/24/2016           $5,000.00    Y N 

                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0038837    02/24/2016 02/24/2016           $2,791.71    Y N 

               02/25/2016 A00280870  New York Microscope Company, P0038838    02/24/2016 02/24/2016           $1,999.00    Y N 

                          A00200089  Berube, Eric                 P0038822    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $741.19    Y Y 

                          A00202372  Young, Brandy J.             P0038821    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $25.69    Y Y 

                          A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0038771    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $153.58    Y Y 

                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0038798    02/22/2016 02/22/2016              $19.99    Y Y 

                          A00034252  Kerr, Danielle Marie.        P0038818    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $230.00    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038814    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $209.94    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038815    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $10.53    Y Y 

                          A00200845  Dyer, Geoffrey               P0038839    02/24/2016 02/24/2016              $99.84    Y Y 

                          A00230471  The Storage Bin              P0038805    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $337.50    Y Y 

                          A00261115  Williams, Mark Preston.      P0038813    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $301.00    Y Y 

               02/26/2016 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0038863    02/26/2016 02/26/2016             $302.07    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,322.76 

 

JROTHGEB       02/04/2016 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0038643    02/04/2016 02/04/2016             $485.90  Y Y Y 

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0038581    01/29/2016 01/29/2016             $401.01    Y Y 

                          A00255137  EMSI                         P0038607    02/02/2016 02/02/2016          $12,500.00  Y Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0038680    02/09/2016 02/09/2016              $75.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0038681    02/09/2016 02/09/2016              $51.33    Y Y 

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038679    02/09/2016 02/09/2016               $8.05  Y Y Y 

                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0038683    02/09/2016 02/09/2016              $29.99  Y Y Y 

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0038684    02/09/2016 02/09/2016           $1,088.56  Y Y Y 

               02/17/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038712    02/11/2016 02/11/2016              $51.72  Y Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0038819    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $75.00    Y Y 

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0038820    02/23/2016 02/23/2016               $8.57    Y Y 

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038827    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $26.31    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038828    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $193.46    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038824    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $30.51    Y Y 

                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0038829    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $721.38    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038830    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $579.06    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038831    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $335.24    Y Y 

                          A00200806  Kern Gardening Service       P0038823    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $250.00    Y Y 

                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0038826    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $240.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,151.09 

 

  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

KALLIKAS       02/19/2016 A00200425  Taft College                 P0038725    02/16/2016 02/16/2016              $35.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038489    01/21/2016 01/22/2016              $54.98  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038631    02/03/2016 02/03/2016              $69.51  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $159.49 

 

KEHELMS        02/02/2016 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0038549    01/27/2016 01/27/2016             $125.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0038541    01/27/2016 01/27/2016             $540.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0038554    01/27/2016 01/27/2016          $10,547.65  Y Y Y 

                          A00200668  Houghton Mifflin Company     P0038555    01/27/2016 01/27/2016             $242.10  Y Y Y 

                          A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0038547    01/27/2016 01/27/2016             $266.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00255612  Simon & Schuster, Inc.       P0038548    01/27/2016 01/27/2016             $570.45  Y Y Y 

                          A00200434  Teacher's College Press      P0038540    01/27/2016 01/27/2016             $370.23  Y Y Y 

               02/04/2016 A00200195  Comet School Supplies        P0038647    02/04/2016 02/04/2016             $114.01  Y Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038696    02/10/2016 02/10/2016             $362.95  Y Y Y 

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0038688    02/10/2016 02/10/2016             $759.41  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038693    02/10/2016 02/10/2016           $1,636.42  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038694    02/10/2016 02/10/2016          $29,544.56  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038695    02/10/2016 02/10/2016             $729.16  Y Y Y 

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0038690    02/10/2016 02/10/2016              $32.82  Y Y Y 

               02/18/2016 A00200193  Colorado Nut Company         P0038734    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $189.17  Y Y Y 

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0038736    02/17/2016 02/17/2016           $1,058.00    Y Y 

                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0038735    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $291.09  Y Y Y 

               02/23/2016 A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0038810    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $603.00    Y Y 

               02/26/2016 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0038861    02/26/2016 02/26/2016             $198.69    Y N 

                          A00200176  Chicago Distribution Center  P0037866    02/26/2016 02/26/2016             $284.61    Y N 

                          A00200195  Comet School Supplies        P0038864    02/26/2016 02/26/2016           $1,055.05    Y N 

                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0038856    02/26/2016 02/26/2016              $41.39    Y N 

                          A00200586  NAEYC Resource Sales Dept.   P0038859    02/26/2016 02/26/2016             $693.00    Y N 

                          A00202567  Bags and Bows                P0038852    02/26/2016 02/26/2016              $80.12    Y N 

                          A00224357  Manhatten Marketing Int'l.,  P0038857    02/26/2016 02/26/2016             $435.00    Y N 

                          A00238748  RR Donnelley                 P0038858    02/26/2016 02/26/2016             $131.30    Y N 

                          A00260080  Nature Explore               P0038851    02/26/2016 02/26/2016              $71.65    Y N 

                          A00274574  Penguin Random House LLC     P0038853    02/26/2016 02/26/2016             $684.16    Y N 

                                                                                                   ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $51,656.99 

 

 

KHELMS         02/02/2016 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0038522    01/26/2016 01/26/2016           $1,848.61  Y Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038671    02/08/2016 02/08/2016             $919.37  Y Y Y 

               02/19/2016 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0038794    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $107.50    Y N 

               02/27/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038728    02/16/2016 02/16/2016             $572.46    Y Y 

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0038727    02/16/2016 02/16/2016              $16.34    Y Y 

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0038729    02/16/2016 02/16/2016             $387.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,851.28 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

LRISS          02/04/2016 A00201538  L'Ecuyer, Laura E.           P0038622    02/03/2016 02/03/2016              $89.59  Y Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200539  Proctor & Gamble             P0038638    02/04/2016 02/04/2016             $203.17  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038639    02/04/2016 02/04/2016             $184.28  Y Y Y 

                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0038511    01/26/2016 01/26/2016             $459.00  Y Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038802    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $411.26    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038803    02/23/2016 02/23/2016              $64.86    Y Y 

                          A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0038804    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $441.00    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038806    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $314.73    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038808    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $314.73    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,742.10 

 

LSILVEIRA      02/04/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038636    02/03/2016 02/03/2016              $35.46  Y Y Y 

               02/05/2016 A00205819  Proquest LLC                 P0038657    02/05/2016 02/05/2016           $5,070.00    N N 

               02/09/2016 A00271462  OCLC, Inc.                   P0038646    02/04/2016 02/04/2016           $3,702.40  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,807.86 

 

MBLANCO        02/01/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038538    01/26/2016 01/26/2016              $26.60  Y Y Y 

                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0038587    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $500.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00213476  Thomson Reuters Barclays     P0038597    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $193.50  Y Y Y 

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0038591    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $594.77  Y Y Y 

                          A00280545  Pacific Palms Conference Res P0038588    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $264.00  Y Y Y 

               02/02/2016 A00200111  Bogle, Darcy S.              P0038600    02/01/2016 02/01/2016           $6,184.42  Y Y Y 

                          A00271533  Ace Marketing and Advertisin P0038539    01/26/2016 01/26/2016           $1,215.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0038616    02/02/2016 02/02/2016              $64.29  Y Y Y 

                          A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0038618    02/02/2016 02/02/2016              $64.29  Y Y Y 

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0038617    02/02/2016 02/02/2016              $91.89  Y Y Y 

               02/04/2016 A00215716  Kern County Auditors Office  P0038637    02/03/2016 02/03/2016              $44.00  Y Y Y 

               02/09/2016 A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0038659    02/05/2016 02/05/2016              $60.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00280554  UCEN - University Center     P0038590    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $630.00  Y Y Y 

               02/10/2016 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0038689    02/10/2016 02/10/2016              $48.92  Y Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00259229  Blackboard Inc.              P0038687    02/10/2016 02/10/2016           $4,650.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0038703    02/11/2016 02/11/2016             $433.00  Y Y Y 

               02/17/2016 A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0038738    02/17/2016 02/17/2016              $72.20  Y Y Y 

               02/19/2016 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0038754    02/18/2016 02/18/2016              $47.50  Y Y Y 

                          A00200198  Community College League of  P0038763    02/18/2016 02/18/2016             $350.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00210833  Doubletree Hotel Ontario Air P0038756    02/18/2016 02/18/2016             $415.71  Y Y Y 

                          A00219998  Bakersfield Blueprint & Copy P0038755    02/18/2016 02/18/2016             $909.02  Y Y Y 

                          A00276687  JP Marketing                 P0038768    02/18/2016 02/18/2016          $14,511.13  Y Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200735  Liebert Cassidy Whitmore     P0038848    02/25/2016 02/25/2016           $1,267.50    Y N 

  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
  

                         A00278494  Holiday Inn Sacramento Capit P0038770    02/18/2016 02/18/2016             $396.75    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,034.49 

 

MHASKELL       02/10/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038685    01/27/2016 01/29/2016              $73.90  Y Y Y 

               02/24/2016 A00200425  Taft College                 P0038817    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $210.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $283.90 

 

MMATTHEWS      02/02/2016 A00200077  Bang, D.D.S., Robert         P0038523    01/26/2016 01/26/2016           $2,396.06  Y Y Y 

               02/04/2016 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0038596    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $214.21  Y Y Y 

                          A00200543  Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel        P0038601    02/01/2016 02/01/2016          $14,149.84  Y Y Y 

                          A00200575  Montoya, Janice              P0038598    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $182.26  Y Y Y 

                          A00200730  Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie P0038599    02/01/2016 02/01/2016           $8,490.27  Y Y Y 

               02/17/2016 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0038718    02/11/2016 02/11/2016             $319.63  Y Y Y 

                          A00200554  McCracken, Susan L.          P0038717    02/11/2016 02/11/2016              $31.31  Y Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200077  Bang, D.D.S., Robert         P0038845    02/25/2016 02/25/2016           $2,551.20    Y N 

                          A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0038847    02/25/2016 02/25/2016             $170.87    Y N 

                          A00200543  Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel        P0038844    02/25/2016 02/25/2016          $21,830.70    Y N 

                          A00201171  Eastman, Stacy L.            P0038719    02/11/2016 02/11/2016              $25.00    Y Y 

                          A00200670  Huckins, Andrew              P0038832    02/24/2016 02/24/2016              $58.27    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $50,419.62 

 

MTOFTE         02/01/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0038584    02/01/2016 02/01/2016             $692.83  Y Y Y 

               02/19/2016 A00200236  Demco                        P0038791    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $399.85    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,092.68 

 

MWHITE         02/02/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038364    01/12/2016 01/12/2016             $382.14  Y Y Y 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0038514    01/26/2016 01/26/2016              $81.72  Y Y Y 

               02/04/2016 A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0038557    01/27/2016 01/27/2016             $334.09  Y Y Y 

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0038623    02/03/2016 02/03/2016             $180.58  Y Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0038624    02/03/2016 02/03/2016           $1,007.20  Y Y Y 

               02/09/2016 A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0038675    02/09/2016 02/09/2016              $29.56  Y Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0038711    02/11/2016 02/11/2016             $534.79  Y Y Y 

                          A00280596  General Production Services  P0038704    02/11/2016 02/11/2016           $1,752.00  Y Y Y 

               02/16/2016 A00266719  Parts Town, LLC              P0038723    02/16/2016 02/16/2016              $70.98  Y Y Y 

               02/18/2016 A00280761  County of Kern Public Works  P0038759    02/18/2016 02/18/2016             $300.00    Y Y 

               02/22/2016 A00280567  King Door Co.  Inc           P0038790    02/19/2016 02/19/2016             $474.83  Y Y Y 

               02/24/2016 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0038743    02/17/2016 02/17/2016             $889.43  Y Y Y 

                          A00209758  Eubanks Construction         P0038841    02/24/2016 02/24/2016             $700.00    Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0038807    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $963.82    Y Y 

               02/26/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038787    02/19/2016 02/19/2016              $39.74    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,740.88 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

NAVINA         02/17/2016 A00257900  Hall, Daniel Nathan.         P0038726    12/10/2015 01/20/2016             $980.52    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $980.52 

 

NLANDRETH      02/25/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038843    02/25/2016 02/25/2016              $92.43    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $92.43 

 

RWELBORN       02/24/2016 A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0038801    02/22/2016 02/22/2016             $639.23    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $639.23 

 

SCRISS         02/02/2016 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0038593    02/01/2016 02/01/2016              $89.51  Y Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0038655    02/05/2016 02/05/2016              $38.06  Y Y Y 

               02/09/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038669    02/08/2016 02/08/2016             $612.22  Y Y Y 

                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0038674    02/09/2016 02/09/2016           $4,075.00  Y Y Y 

               02/10/2016 A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0038676    02/09/2016 02/09/2016          $15,333.28  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038677    02/09/2016 02/09/2016          $83,063.22  Y Y Y 

                          A00200780  Combs, Noelle                P0038519    01/26/2016 01/26/2016           $1,707.05  Y Y Y 

                          A00247143  Garcia, Zesia Queren.        P0038572    01/28/2016 01/28/2016             $387.00  Y Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00200052  AP Architects                P0038662    02/08/2016 02/08/2016          $78,507.31  Y Y Y     Y 

               02/16/2016 A00280417  Darnell, Daniel R.           P0038714    02/11/2016 02/11/2016           $6,570.47  Y Y Y 

                          A00280420  PPL, Inc                     P0038715    02/11/2016 02/11/2016           $1,734.13  Y Y Y 

               02/17/2016 A00277057  Omega Construction           P0038749    02/17/2016 02/17/2016          $78,507.31    Y N 

               02/18/2016 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0038741    02/17/2016 02/17/2016           $1,300.00  Y Y Y 

               02/23/2016 A00200462  S & S Printing               P0038825    02/23/2016 02/23/2016             $294.12    Y N 

                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0038748    02/17/2016 02/17/2016          $31,474.09  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038762    02/18/2016 02/18/2016              $57.16  Y Y Y 

                          A00209968  Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co.,  P0038795    02/19/2016 02/19/2016           $2,410.00  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $306,159.93 

 

SGARDNER       02/01/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038592    02/01/2016 02/08/2016              $82.29  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038579    01/29/2016 02/03/2016              $70.84  Y Y Y 

               02/02/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038479    01/22/2016 01/29/2016             $834.12  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038510    01/26/2016 01/29/2016             $531.40  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038573    01/29/2016 02/03/2016              $58.89  Y Y Y 

                          A00200471  SARS Software Products, Inc. P0038570    01/28/2016 02/04/2016             $600.00    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038556    01/27/2016 02/02/2016           $1,109.06  Y Y Y     Y 

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0038441    01/20/2016 01/27/2016             $316.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038473    01/21/2016 01/28/2016             $182.72  Y Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0038476    01/21/2016 01/28/2016           $1,055.21    Y Y 

               02/04/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038562    01/28/2016 02/02/2016             $290.75  Y Y Y 

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0038610    02/02/2016 02/09/2016              $87.20  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038628    02/03/2016 02/10/2016             $144.03  Y Y Y 

                          A00253078  Ricoh USA Inc.               P0038630    02/03/2016 02/10/2016             $400.00    Y Y 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-February-2016 through 28-February-2016 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               02/08/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0038663    02/08/2016 02/15/2016           $8,528.82    Y N 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0038667    02/08/2016 02/15/2016           $1,109.06  Y Y Y 

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0038661    02/05/2016 02/12/2016           $8,234.50    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038645    02/04/2016 02/09/2016              $91.36  Y Y Y 

               02/09/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038668    02/08/2016 02/15/2016              $70.12  Y Y Y 

               02/11/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0038682    02/09/2016 02/16/2016             $174.41  Y Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0038660    02/05/2016 02/12/2016           $4,470.20  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038708    02/11/2016 02/18/2016             $111.79  Y Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0038702    02/11/2016 02/18/2016             $533.79  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038710    02/11/2016 02/18/2016             $586.89  Y Y Y 

               02/16/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038634    02/03/2016 02/10/2016              $84.32  Y Y Y 

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0038698    02/10/2016 02/17/2016             $230.05  Y Y Y 

               02/17/2016 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0038706    02/11/2016 02/18/2016             $224.09  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038733    02/17/2016 02/24/2016             $220.96  Y Y Y 

               02/19/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038769    02/18/2016 02/25/2016              $76.18    Y Y 

               02/20/2016 A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0038752    02/18/2016 02/25/2016             $331.37  Y Y Y 

               02/22/2016 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0038732    02/17/2016 02/24/2016           $5,211.70    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038731    02/16/2016 02/23/2016             $144.03  Y Y Y 

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0038720    02/16/2016 02/19/2016             $129.50  Y Y Y 

               02/25/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038800    02/22/2016 02/29/2016              $82.29    Y Y 

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0038765    02/18/2016 02/25/2016             $318.83    Y Y 

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0038833    02/24/2016 02/29/2016              $79.00    Y Y 

               02/26/2016 A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0038691    02/10/2016 02/17/2016              $72.59    Y N 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038855    02/26/2016 03/03/2016             $145.60    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $37,156.84 

 

TROWDEN        02/02/2016 A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0038491    01/22/2016 01/22/2016             $536.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038496    01/22/2016 01/22/2016             $182.72  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038493    01/22/2016 01/22/2016              $37.36  Y Y Y 

                          A00200456  Ross, Jeffrey G.             P0038490    01/22/2016 01/22/2016          $15,000.00  Y Y Y 

               02/08/2016 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0038492    01/22/2016 01/22/2016             $192.00  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                        TOTAL USER          $15,948.08 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
March 9, 2016 

                     Page 1 of 5 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     
Lindsay, Doug Assist Engineering Department; Promote & 

Outreach for Science, Technology, Engineering & 
Math Program 

Various Cities 01/01/16 – 06/30/16 $540.00 ♦ 

     
Hall, Daniel Instructional Design & Innovation Institute Riverside 01/21/16 - 01/23/16 $1,017.50 * 
     
Furman, Tori Career Technical Education Enhancement Internship 

Development Quarterly Meeting 
Merced 01/29/16 $194.20 ♦ 

     
Furman, Tori Cintas Internship/Placement Meeting Bakersfield 02/04/16 $29.16 ♦ 
     
Sundgren, Lori Basic Skills Transformation Application Workshop Clovis 02/11/16 $179.60 • 
     
Bandy, Kanoe Las Vegas Classic Volleyball Tournament 

Women’s Volleyball Player Recruitment Trip 
Las Vegas, NV 02/11/15 – 02/15/16 $1,380.00 * 

     
Meteau, Robert 2016 Association of California Community College 

Administrators Conference 
Riverside 02/16/16 – 02/19/16 $903.60 * 

     
Mendoza, Tina 2016 Accreditation Institute San Diego 02/18/16 – 02/20/16 $1,251.71 * 
     
Williams, Mark Redesigning Community Colleges Bakersfield 02/18/16 -0- 
     
Thornsberry, Melissa Redesigning Community Colleges Bakersfield 02/18/16 $127.61 ♦ 
     
Robertson, Jeanene 
Vohnout, Danielle 

Redesigning Community Colleges Bakersfield 02/18/16 $210.34 • 

     
Sundgren, Lori Redesigning Community Colleges Bakersfield 02/18/16 $64.29 • 
     
     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

       Page 2 of 5 
EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Jose-Eguaras, Agnes Redesigning Community Colleges Bakersfield 02/18/16 $161.09 ♦ 
     
Hall, Daniel Redesigning Community Colleges Bakersfield 02/18/16 $65.00 * 
     
Jacobi, Victoria Redesigning Community Colleges Bakersfield 02/18/16 $64.29 • 
     
Bérubé, Eric 2016 Accreditation Institute San Diego 02/18/16 – 02/20/16 $1,270.96 * 

     
Vaughan, Susan Disabled Students Programs and Services Training Bakersfield 02/19/16 -0- 
     
Mendenhall, Janis Disabled Students Programs and Services Training Bakersfield 02/19/16 -0- 
     
Agundez, Adrian 
Anderson, Sherry 
Bunk, Alvin 
Gibson, Mark 
Zsiba, Jason 

California Community College Chief Information 
Systems Officers Association & 

California Community College Banner Group 
Conference 

Garden Grove 02/21/16 – 02/24/16 $5,355.76 * 

     
Agundez, Adrian 
Altenhofel, Jennifer 
Anderson, Amber 
Baeza, Diane 
Bandy, Kanoe 
Bérubé, Eric 
Black, Sheri 
Bledsoe, Adam 
Bogle, Darcy 
Devine, Bill 
Dyer, Geoffrey 
Eveland, Sharyn 
Ferguson, Bruce 
Golling, Greg 
Hall, Dan 
Jacobi, Victoria 
Jiles, Michael 

Continued 

Annual Governance Council Retreat Bakersfield 02/26/16 -0- 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

       Page 3 of 5 
EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Jose-Eguaras, Agnes 
L’Ecuyer, Laura 
Martinez, Julian 
Martinez, Mariza 
McMurray, Brock 
Mendenhall, Janis 
Mendoza, Tina 
Payne, Ruby 
Pena, Velda 
Rodenhauser, Debora 
Sundgren, Lori 
Thompson, Tony 
Williams, Mark 
Young, Brandy 

Annual Governance Council Retreat Bakersfield 02/26/16 -0- 

Chaidez, Joe’ll Common Assessment Initiative Southern Conference Los Angeles 02/26/16 $172.84 * 
     
Carlson, Kamala Building Bridges Conference Bakersfield 02/26/16 -0- 
     
Kerr, Danielle Building Bridges Conference Bakersfield 02/26/16 -0- 
     
Duron, Candace Department of Human Services Retirement Dinner Taft 02/26/16 -0- 
     
Thornsberry, Melissa Society of Petroleum Engineers  

Bakersfield College Engineering Day 
Bakersfield 02/26/16 $44.28 ♦ 

     
Oja, Michelle New Evaluator’s Training Los Angeles 02/26/16 $153.24 * 
     
Golling, Leigh California State University, Bakersfield Theatre Play 

Drama 1500 Field Trip 
Bakersfield 02/28/16 $100.00 * 

     
Jacobi, Victoria Accrediting Commission for Community  

& Junior Colleges Conference 
Los Angeles 03/01/16 $341.50 * 

     
Furman, Tori California Placement Association Annual Conference San Diego 03/01/16 – 03/04/16 $1,279.04 ♦ 
     
     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

      Page 4 of 5 
EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Jose-Eguaras, Agnes Community Colleges Basic Skills & Outcomes 

Transformation Programs Workshop 
Riverside 03/02/16 $199.50 ♦ 

     
Thornsberry, Don 2016 Manufacturing Summit Fresno 03/03/16 $225.24 ♦ 
     
Cordova, Anthony 2016 Manufacturing Summit Fresno 03/03/16 $211.14 ♦ 
     
Baeza, Diane 2016 Manufacturing Summit Fresno 03/03/16 $234.33 ♦ 

     
Carrithers, John Aera Midway Control Room  

ENER 1515 Field Trip 
Bakersfield 03/03/16 -0- 

     
Meteau, Robert Southern 30 Employment Diversity  

Economic Consortium 
Anaheim 03/03/16 – 03/04/16 -0- 

     
Hall, Daniel Canvas the Train the Trainer Course  Costa Mesa 03/04/16 $179.56 * 
     
Sundgren, Lori Co-Requisite & Remediation Meeting Clovis 03/04/16 $20.00 • 
     
Hall, Daniel Prison University Project Training San Rafael 03/06/16 – 03/09/16 $1,241.62 * 
     
Gonzalez, Lourdes California Community Colleges Extended 

Opportunities Programs & Services  
Association Conference 

Sacramento 03/08/16 – 03/10/16 $832.80 • 

     
DeFreece, Chris 
Maiocco, Vince 

Men’s Baseball Recruiting at  
High School Tournaments 

Las Vegas, NV 
and Pomona 

03/20/16 – 03/26/16 -0- 

     
Bandy, Kanoe California Community College Athletic Association  

2016 Convention 
Ontario 03/28/16 – 03/31/16 $1,025.00 * 

     
Thompson, Tony California Community College Athletic Association  

2016 Convention 
Ontario 03/28/16 – 03/31/16 $925.71 * 

     
Eveland, Sharyn Phi Theta Kappa Spring 2016 Conference  

Club Field Trip 
Las Vegas, NV 03/31/13 – 04/03/16 $2,493.88 ⌂  



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

      Page 5 of 5 
     

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     
Jacobi, Victoria Fundamentals of Assessment Workshop San Francisco 04/14/16 - 04/15/16 $748.78 • 
     
Jacobi, Victoria Academic Senate 2016 Spring Plenary Session Sacramento 04/20/16 – 04/23/16 $1,525.06 * 
     
Reynolds, David Scientific Drilling International  

PHYS 2222 Field Trip 
Shafter 04/22/16 -0- 

     
Oja, Michelle Western Psychological Association Annual 

Conference & Terman Teaching Conference 
Long Beach 04/27/16 – 05/01/16 $708.36 * 

     
Roth, Rebecca Museum of Tolerance ECE 1601, ECE 1521,  

PSYC 2003, & all ECEF Classes Field Trip 
Los Angeles 05/06/16 $367.50 * 

     
Duron, Candace 
Rangel-Escobedo, Juana 

Ensuring Transfer Success 2016 Conference Anaheim 05/09/16 – 05/10/16 $792.00 • 

     
DeFreece, Chris 
Maiocco, Vince 

Southern Nevada High School Baseball Tournament 
Men’s Baseball Recruitment Trip 

Las Vegas, NV 05/10/16 – 05/14/16 -0- 

 





Account Level Account Level
 Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 11,286,777 11,286,777 9,524,363 0 1,762,414
8800 Local Revenues 12,462,234 12,462,234 7,556,277 0 4,905,957

23,749,011 23,749,011 17,080,640 0 6,668,371Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016
FOR THE MONTH ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2016



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 7,977,942 7,988,809 4,363,618 0 3,625,191

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,609,935 4,606,547 2,588,238 0 2,018,309

3000 Employee Benefits 4,947,132 4,946,432 2,865,816 148,882 1,931,734

4000 Supplies and Materials 449,975 451,947 292,851 71,305 87,791

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,193,932 4,195,963 2,789,230 839,766 566,967

6000 Capital Outlay 170,324 166,542 212,486 3,410 -49,354

7000 Other Outgo 941,955 934,955 -277,192 2,205 1,209,942

7200 Transfers 457,816 457,816 3,617,227 0 -3,159,411

23,749,011 23,749,011 16,452,274 1,065,569 6,231,168Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2015-16

For the Month Ending February 28, 2016



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78017900 02/01/2016 E-Lumen Collaborative, LLC eLumen Renewal 10,542.00

78017913 02/01/2016 Lozano Smith, LLP Trust - Lozano Smith 25,000.00

78017917 02/01/2016 PASCO scientific Misc. Lab Equipment for Physics - CEED Grant 31,113.48

78017928 02/01/2016 Sysco Food Service of Ventura paper 601060289, 601130249, 601200272 14,377.98

78017930 02/01/2016 Taft College Bookstore Fall 2015 Bookservice 19,429.45

78017935 02/01/2016 Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP Audit Expenses for 6/30/15 Audit 30,700.00

78018108 02/04/2016 Pearson Education Textbooks 10,547.65

78018114 02/04/2016 Jeffrey G Ross Pmt 2 of 2 for Eearly Retirement Incentive 15,000.00

78018507 02/09/2016 EMSI Analyst Renewal:(Zip & County-for 5 Counties 12,500.00

78018517 02/09/2016 Daniel  Purdy, D.D.S. TREAT SRVCS 5/5/15-12/17/15 14,149.84

78018575 02/16/2016 Sysco Food Service of Ventura paper 601270256, 602030322 10,861.01

78018576 02/16/2016 T.C. Clearing Account Credit Card Service Fees Feb 15 - Nov 15 15,333.28

78018580 02/16/2016 Taft College Bookstore Reimburse for Spr 16 Students 83,063.22

78018584 02/16/2016 U.S. Foods paper 5070431 12,150.08

78018805 02/22/2016 AARP Health Care Options 2015-16 AARP Retiree Supplement Health 17,058.77

78018836 02/22/2016 John  Karwoski Monthly inspection contract 10,920.00

78018837 02/22/2016 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2015-2016 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 33,593.44

78018862 02/22/2016 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2015-16 Retiree Health Ins 19,640.95

78018869 02/22/2016 Westec WESTEC 88,331.25

474,312.40

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of February 2016



 ASB 2016

 Balance Sheet
 As of February 29, 2016

Feb 29, 16

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 119,485.18

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.23

Total Checking/Savings 119,628.41

Total Current Assets 119,628.41

TOTAL ASSETS 119,628.41

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASB Athletics 51,966.29

ASB Cards 14,590.20

ASB General 5,096.33

ASB Soft Drinks 4,076.40

Baseball Club -1,254.15

Best Buddies 2,027.48

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 160.00

D.H. GENERAL

D.H.CLASS OF 2015 2,761.27

D.H.CLASS OF 2016 2,660.67

D.H. CLASS OF 2017 -19.67

D.H. GENERAL - Other 1,262.72

Total D.H. GENERAL 6,664.99

DISNEYLAND 1,786.00

ECE 94.00

EOPS 342.24

Field Trips 280.00

Literary Club-Equity 805.52

NSLS Club - Equity 2,322.15

On Our Own 2,614.05

724.00

Phi Theta Kappa

PTK-Scholarship -2,000.00

PTK-Conference/Meeting -3,054.23

Phi Theta Kappa - Other 5,697.81

Total Phi Theta Kappa 643.58

Reentry Voc Club 2.99

-10.00

Soccer Club - Mens 5,098.17

Performing Arts 

Spectrum

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2016

 Balance Sheet
 As of February 29, 2016

Feb 29, 16

Soccer Club - Womens 6,008.68

Social Science/ Research Equity 1,184.48

Softball Fund -841.82

TC Debate Society 8.04

TIL Class Trip - Equity 775.59

TIL Orientation 349.00

TIL Program -5,978.57

TIL Reunion 34.94

Uniform Replacement 18,379.18

Women's Athletic Club 874.71

Women's Basketball Club 30.44

Total Restricted Funds 119,628.41

Retained Earnings 0.00

Unrestricted Funds 0.00

Net Income 0.00

Total Equity 119,628.41

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 119,628.41

 Page 2 of 2























































         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 
March 9, 2016 

 
Agenda Item 16. 

 
A. Academic Employment 

1. Spring 2016 Temporary Counselor Assignments:  
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Duron, Candace Social Behavioral Science 3 $65.56* 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 
b. Flachmann, Christopher Applied Technology 3 $65.56** 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 
c. Furman, Tori Applied Technology 3 $65.56* 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 
d. Mendenhall, Janis DSPS 3 $65.56** 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 
e. Ramirez, Natalie Allied Health 3 $65.56* 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 
f. Rancano, Stacie Math/Science 3 $65.56* 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 
g. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana ESL 3 $65.56** 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 

* 3 hours/wk. ** 5 hours/wk. 
 
2. 2016 Overload Teaching Assignments: 

Item Name Assignment 
Total Units 
Overload Class/Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST/SOC Courses 9 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
b. Beasley, Michelle ECEF Courses 13 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
c. Berry, Wendy BIOL Courses 27 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
d. Blake, Paul ENGR Courses 20 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
e. Bledsoe, Adam ECON & MGMT Courses 15.5 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
f. Carlson, Kamala ENGL & READ Courses 14 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
g. Chaidez, Joe’ll STSU Courses 1 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
h. Champion, Diana DNTL Courses 3 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
i. Donovan, Kelly DNTL Courses 2 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
j. Dyer, Geoffrey ENGL Courses 12 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
k. Eastman, Stacy DNTL Courses 15.5 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
l. Eigenauer, John COSC Courses 1.66 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 

m. Flachmann, Christopher PSYC/STSU Courses 3.5 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
n. Furman, Tori STSU Courses 6 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 



         Appendix I 

2 
 

Item Name Assignment 
Total Units 
Overload Class/Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

o. Getty, Shelley MATH Courses 29 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
p. Golling, Greg BIOL Courses 24 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
q. Graupman, Gary COMM, HUM, JRNL  Courses 21 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
r. Hall, Dan COSC Courses 9 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
s. Jacobi, Victoria PSYC/TUTOR Courses 20 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
t. Jarrahian, Abbas BIOL Courses 12 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
u. Jean, Brian MATH & STATS Courses 29 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
v. Jiles, Michael CJA/POSC Courses 9 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
w. Jones, Diane MATH Courses 37 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
x. Kerr, Danielle ENGL Courses 4 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
y. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly ESL Courses 5 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
z. Layne, David BUSN, BSAD, INTC & MGMT 

Courses 
24.5 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 

aa. Lytle, Steve BIOL Courses 9 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
bb. Maiocco, Vince PHED Courses 9.06 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
cc. Martinez, Julian SPAN Courses 31 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
dd. Martinez, Maria MATH Courses 32 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
ee. May, James ESCI & GEOL Courses 18 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
ff. Mayfield, Michael CHEM Courses 18 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
gg. Mendoza, Tina HIST Courses 3 2 $58.44 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
hh. Oja, Michelle PSYC Courses 6 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
ii. Polski, Robin ILS Courses 14 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
jj. Reynolds, David ASTR, CHEM & PHYS 

Courses 
18 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 

kk. Rodenhauser, Debora Art Courses 6 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
ll. Roth, Rebecca ECEF Courses 17 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 

mm. Smith, Terri INCO Courses 8 3 $65.56 8/24/15 – 5/19/16 
nn. Thompson, Tony HLED & PHED Courses 21 3 $64.90 $65.56 

 
 
 
 
 



         Appendix I 

3 
 

3. Extra Duty Assignments:                                                                   
Item Name Assignment Salary Effective Date 

a. Blake, Paul Paired Instructor Student Success Curriculum 
Development Pilot 

$65.56/hr.* 2/2/16 – 6/30/16 

↓ Bledsoe, Adam Paired Instructor Student Success Curriculum 
Development Pilot 

$65.56/hr.* 2/2/16 – 6/30/16 

↓ Brown, Jill Paired Instructor Student Success Curriculum 
Development Pilot 

$65.56/hr.* 2/2/16 – 6/30/16 

↓ Grimes, Jessica Paired Instructor Student Success Curriculum 
Development Pilot 

$65.56/hr.* 2/2/16 – 6/30/16 

↓ Oja, Michelle Paired Instructor Student Success Curriculum 
Development Pilot 

$65.56/hr.* 2/2/16 – 6/30/16 

b. Mendoza, Tina Paired Instructor Student Success Curriculum 
Development Pilot 

$58.44/hr.* 2/2/16 – 6/30/16 

*Up to 30 hours 
 
4.  Spring 2016 Substitute Assignments:              
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Hess, Ann MATH Courses 3 $65.56 2/4/16 – 6/.30/16 
b. Ramirez, Natalie STSU Courses 3 $65.56 2/22/16 – 5/20/16 

 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

 
West Kern Community College District 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
March 9, 2016 

 

Agenda Item 12.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 

B.  Classified Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1.  Instruction:       
a. Carty, Ramona TIL Life Skills Aide Temporary 13A $15.96/hr. A/N 3/7/16 – 3/31/16 
 Chiaramonte, Michael TIL Life Skills Aide Temporary 13A $15.96/hr. A/N 3/7/16 – 3/31/16 
b. Carty, Ramona TIL Life Skills Aide Temporary 13A $1,313.85/mo. A/N 4/1/16 – 6/30/16 
 Chiaramonte, Michael TIL Life Skills Aide Temporary 13A $1,313.85/mo. A/N 4/1/16 – 6/30/16 

2. Student Services:       
a. Garrett, Jessica DSP&S Technician Temporary 15D $19.41/hr.* A/N 2/11/16 – 6/30/16 
b. Garza, Ric Testing Technician II Temporary 15A $16.77/hr. A/N 3/7/16 – 3/31/16 
c. Garza, Ric Testing Technician II 100% 15A $2,906.00/mo. 12 mo. 4/1/16 – 6/30/16 

3. Superintendent/President:       
a. Noriega, Rodolfo Administration Clerk Temporary 13E $19.40/hr. A/N 3/1/16 – 3/31/16 
b. Noriega, Rodolfo Administration Clerk 47.5% 13E $1,596.95/mo. 12 mo. 4/1/16 – 6/30/16 

* Not to exceed 10 hrs./wk. 
C.  Resignations/Retirements  

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Baeza, Diane 
(Resignation) 

CTE Director -- -- -- -- 3/10/16 

b. Horton, Rebekah 
(Resignation) 

Student Equity Technician -- -- -- -- 3/11/16 

c. Noriega, Rodolfo 
(Resignation) 

Accommodation Specialist -- -- -- -- 2/22/16 

 
 
 
 
 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

D.  Request for Approval to Recruit for the Following Positions: 
 

Item Position Classification 

 
Salary Schedule 

Placement 

 
Annual Salary 

Range 
Funding 
Source Term FTE 

a. CTE Director Management Grade 14 $70,400.00 
To 

$90,799.00 

District 12 mo. 100% 

b. High Tech Center – 
Access Specialist 

Faculty Class I, Step 1  
to  

Class VII, Step 7 

$52,047.00  
To 

$88,827.00 

Categorical 11 mo. 100% 

c. Student Equity 
Technician 

Classified Range 20 $39,449.00 
To 

$50,348.00 

Categorical 12 mo. 100% 

 


	1. March 9, 2016 Agenda
	7.A. Recommendations for 2016 CCCT Board
	8. Citizens' Bond Oversight  Committee Report 2014-15 Annual Report
	10. February 10, 2016 Minutes
	11.A. MOU with TCFA - Credit vs. Non-Credit Class Loads
	11.B. MOU with TCFA - Persons Entering the System & Retiree Health Benefits &
	11.C. MOU with CSEA - Retiree Health Benefits
	11.D. 2nd Reading - BP #3820 (Gifts) & BP #7340 (Leaves)
	11.E. 1st Reading - BP #4020 (Student Learning Outcomes)
	11.F. Change Order #1 - STEM Building Site Work
	11.G. Notice of Completion - STEM Building Sitework
	12.A. CCFS-311Q for Qtr. Ending 9-30-15
	12.B. CCFS-311Q for Qtr. Ending 12-31-15
	12.C. Resolution Establilshing 2016 Classified Employees Week
	12.D. Course Updates
	12.E. Course Inactivations
	12.F. $45,000 Children's Center Award from Early Stars
	12.G. U.S. Dept. of Educ. Approval of STEM Pathways Grant Project Director
	12.H. Training Agreement with PAS
	12.I. Rental Contract with the Fort Preservation Society
	12.J. Renewal of E&O Insurance for RBOA
	12.K. Agreement with the Independent Living Center of K.C.
	12.L. Agreement with Garden Pathways
	12.M. Addendum to Lease Agreement with the Beard Family Trust
	12.N. Consulting Agreement with Robin Ledford
	12.O. Consulting Agreement with Miguel Lugo
	12.P.1. Check Register Report
	12.P.2. Purchase Order Report
	12.Q.A. AbsenceReport 3-9-16
	12.Q.B. Spring 2016 Proposed Field Trips
	14.A.1. Revenue Accounts
	14.A.2. Expenditure Report
	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000
	14.A.4. ASB Report
	14.A.5.Funds Deposited February 2016
	16.A. Academic Employment
	16.B.-D. Classified Employment

